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A Large and Fresh Selection of _0)
GROCERIES AND PROVISIONS. . .

— TO BE HAD FROM —

L g

David Hill
~—

THE CROSS,

MAUCHLINE.

Speeial Value in TEA at1510d per Ih.

ALWAYS GIVES ENTIRE SATISFACTION.

DAMS AND BAGONS -cids-
62> OF FUNEST BRANDS.

A TRIAL RESPECTFULLY SOLICITED. @

Toun. and. Cowntry Orders abays' Carefully ond Ty
Promptly attended to. \



SOARE B ARTALR,
I!Bnnhmller, $tatimmq. andl ‘ﬁzmsagu[t,
MAUCHLINE
’ﬂ.algz x Gbﬂlce Selection of Books, Fancy Stationery, Purses.
PHOY BARYS,

TORRAPHS, PISTORIAL POSY
Hnd View Books of the District, Fisbing Tackle, EfC.

POOSIE NANSIES

HOSTELRY.

"

The Jolly Beggars’ Howff.

Pmest of Liquoers, retail or for domestic use,
+2t ALWAYS IN STOCK. i@+
Old Brandies and Wines for Invalids.
LUNCHE@NS, DINN%RS, SND TEES.
COMFORTABLE HALL for PARTIES.

35&;1“2 @tnm, ﬁtu and j}qnnisim: ﬂqrﬂmut,
THE G&@&S, MA\@@M]L;IJN@.

ROVISIONS A SPECLALTY
Bl ool o gbbened B bt Quality.
Teas are Unexcelled for Qlumy and Price.




T. LEARMONT,
CARD
FAMILY BREADB, BISCUIT and PASTRY
N BERBRER, oo
LOUDOUN STREET,

+ MAUCHLIN E.

TEAS, &c., ON THE SHORTEST NOTICE.

EXCURSION AND' PICNIC PARTIES
+2% PURVEYED FOR. &+

Marriage, Birthday and CGhristening Cakes
Made to Order.

SOIREES SUPPLIED.

HOT PIES EVERY SATURDAY.

bDishes Cowvered on the Shortest Notice.



SAUSAGES.
&

eGeorge %/Jan o Sons

Family Butehers and Ham Curets,
LOUDOUN ST MAUCHLINE

TONGUES.
%

A Speciality in Ayrshlre Bacons.
MISSES BROOM,

Srniterers and China Flevchants,
THE C€BOSS, MAUCHILINE
AILWAYS ON EAND
A Good Selection of the Finest Fruits in their Season.

A Large Variety of Useful and Ornamental Goods of Best Quality
In China, Glass and Earthenware, to which at(ennon is specially directed

JOHN GILBERT
THILOR and GLOTHIER,
LOUDOUN STREET MAUCHLINE

A Good Range of Latest Styles in
TWEEDS, COATINGS, &c., ALWAYS ON HAND.
Tailoring in all its Branches. Fit and Style Guaranteed.

All: Orders entrusted (o us will receive Prompt and Careful Attention,



MRS DAVID HOOD,
Stationer, Newsagent & Tobacconist,
THE CROSS, MAUCHLINE.

Al Kinds.of @ewapapera Ragazines & Periodicals

Supplied to Order__/

A Fresh apd s«ﬂent Stock of Statioeyy always op had.

Books of Local Views, Mauchline Souvenir Goods, Pictorial Post Cards,
Opalines, and Fancy Goods generally, in Large Variety.

Roxhurgh Black,

BUTCHER,
Fioudoun Street, Mauchline.

Pickled Tongues, Sausages, and Corned Beef.

AWDoY @
MRS, GILELES,
CONFECTIONER,
AND ICE-CREAM MANUFACTURER

LOUDOUN ST., MAUCHLINE.

OUR SPECIAL MAKE OF ICE CREAM

EVERY SATURDAY




HIES MANR,
Bress and Pantte Haker,

< ~ MAUCHILINE.

Best Work. Latest and most Fashionable Styles.

JANES . JAINESON,

LOUDOUN STRERT,
= MAUCHLINE.

HAMS, CHEESE, BUTTER, and all other
Groceries and Provisions of the Best W
Quality at Lowest Market Prices.

Agent for Cooper & Co.’s Teas,
and The Mazawattee Tea Co., Ltd.

Breeckenridge Brothers,

FISHMONGERS & POULTERERS.
EARL GREY STREET, MAUCHLINE.

FRESH ARRIVALS OF FISH DAILY.

B. Bls Vans visit the snrrounding District several times Weekly.



ALEXANDER WALKER,

~¢ MARKET INN, ®=
& MAUCHLINE.

This 0ld Established and well-known Hostelry continues to keep.

The Finest WINES, SPIRITS, ALES, &c.
Bryce’s Islay and Campbeltown Whiskies in cask.
Other Brands of FINEST SCOTCH WHISKY in Bottle are—

M‘Nish’s Doctor’s Special, Walker's Kilmarnock
Special, Stewart’s Old Scotch, M‘Donald’s
Burns, The Challenge, &c.

FINE OLD SCOTCH WHISKY from 15]- 10 20[- per Gallon'
Kirker & Greer's Old Irish Whisky.

HENNESSY'S and FAVRAUD'S BRANDIES.  RARE OLD INVALID PORT.

Bass’, Vaux’s, Guinness’ &c., ALES and STOUTS.
STEBLING. —\

* Psinting and Deeoﬂating *

ALEXANDER M. CRAWFORD

Raivter, Réperbanger @nd Pecorator,

Woutp remind the Public generally that he carries on the
Business of PAINTER AND DECORATOR as conducted in Mauchline
for over  quarter of a century by his lute father.

Al Work entrusted to /m/z awill }mm pmmpt and mm/ﬂl atlention.

CHARGES MODERATE. ESTIMATES SUFFLIED

Always in stock a Choice Selection of

Paper Hangings, Paints, Oils, Varnishes,
Brushes, etc. ut Modernte Pnces .

Workshop—The Loan. 3+
+2% House Address—NEW ROAD, MAUCHLINE.



A. H M'‘KERROW,

General and Furnishing Ironmonger,

LoUDOUN ST., MAUVCHLINE,

Has always on hand a Largo aud Carefully-Selected Stock of
IroswoNGERY and HARDWARE Goods of every kind.

HOUSEHOLD FURNISHINGS OF ALL KINDS,
Insledivg, Spxpnsy; Comceny, Fisiene and Fire-IRoNs, Asupaxs,
ox BEpsTEADS, SToves of all Kinds, PARarFIN Lawvs and O,
d WasHING MaCHINES, BASKET:
Trx Goops of all kinds

+2¢ AGRICULTURAL IRONWARE, &+
Including Implements, Pencing and Barbed Wire, Wire Netting, Seythes,
Spades, Shovels, Forks, Rakes, Riddles, Wire Staples, Ropes and
Thvine, Hotse Combs and Brushes, Reins, Muslos, Lamps, &5 &o.

Locks, Hinges, Nails, Joiners’ and other Tradesmen’s Tools,
Shoemakers’ Furnishings, &c,. &c.

Paints, Oils, Gunpowder and Shot, Cartridges, &. Garden, Field, and Flower
——  Seeds in their Season. ——

JOLIN S8,

Plumber, Slater, Tinsmith, Gasfitter,

AND BELL-HANGER,

THE RKNOWE, MAUCHLINE.

All Orders Promptly Attended to.  Estimates Supplied.

House Address—Burnside.
HUCH BAILLYE,
6N BLACKSMITH, ko

Thorse=Shoer & General Fobber,
MAUCHLINE.

TravELLING TRUSKS,




JOMN WALRER,
@oal  Mevchant, Carling @ontractor,

AND CARRIER,
MANSEFIELD, MAUCHLINE.

BEST HOUSEHOLD COAL, ko
<% Supplied in Trucks, Tons, or Bags.
General Carting and Removal Contracting of every Kind,
Promptly and Carefully Attended to.

Carrier between Mauchline and Kilmarnock.
Leaving Mauchline every Tuesday and Friday at 7-80 a.m.
Leaving MaRKET Hoter, KILMARNOCK, ab

Carrier between Mauchline and Ayr.
Leaving Mauchline every Tuesday and Friday at 8 a.m.
Leaving Brack Buin Homsr, AYR, at 3 p.m.

Lawn Mowers.  Lawn Mowers.

f W7
A, POLLOTK,
ENEG BN EE IR
Agriculfural Implement Works
IVE T RN T TN s
Having recently purchased a New Patent Automatic
LAWN MOWER SHARPENER,
Of the most Improved Construction, is prepared to
Sharpen Lawn Mowers, also to Repair same.
Prompt Attention and Best Workmanship.

A. P. is Agent for SHANKS’ Celebrated Lawn Mowers.

Prices om Application.

Every description of Agricultural Implement and Machine
supplied on the shortest notice.



 GEORCE RUSH,

©  Toudoun Elrms Motel, ©)
CARS
MAUCHLINE,

IN thanking his Patrons for the favour accorded
him since taking over the above well-known

Hotel, would assure them and the Public generally

that it will be his constant endeavour to merit a

continuance, and increase of, public patronage.
Binpers, Tas and Swuppers Rurdeyed.

6. b call special attepio t g Hllﬂsj!ﬁﬁﬁl]n of Liglos

The undernoted Brands of Fine Whiskies always in Stock:i—
BALLOCHMYLE, FOUR CROWN, CHALLENGE,
HOLYROOD, and THE REAL MACKAY. <o»

+2% Famous Irish Whiskies. 3+
Fine Old Whiskies at 15/, 16/ and 18/ per Gallon.

@ognac Brandies—Fennessy’s 3 Star, Te.

A STOCK OF PORTS, SHERRIES AND CLARETS OF THE FINEST BRANDS.
Old Invalid Port a Specialty. G+
45% Choice Brands of Champagnes.
Bass’ and Wellington Ales in Cask and Bottle.
Barclay, Perkins’ & Co.s Finest London Stout.
Sole Agent for Armstrong’s Beef and Malt Wines.

. Hiring and Stabling in connection with the Hotel,



GUIDE,

MAUCHLINE.

(33% MiLEs FROM GLASGOW, 11 FROM AVR, AND
9 FROM KILMARNOCK.)

EW places possess greater interest for adwmirers of our
National Bard than MavcaLiNeE. Go where you may,
either in the town or the surrounding district, almost
every object is associated with his lift.  While residing in
the vicinity, at the farm of Mossgiel, he produced some of his
best work, and had the pleasure of knowing that his genius was
both acknowledged and iated. Independent of the lustre
thus shed on Mauchline by Burns, the natural beauty of its
environs ; the many delightful walks, most of them shaded by
double rows of magnificent beech trees ; the varied and pleasing
colour of the timber patches which greet the eye in every direc-
tion, and the all-pervading quiet and calm, make it truly a place
to be loved for itself—a very retreat from the crowds and noise
of the busy world. Besides, the early history of Mauchline is
not unworthy of consideration. Away back in 787 an army of
Cruthni invaders was defeated by the men of Galloway and
Ayrshire on 2 moor on the outskirts of the town. And in 1165
(according to George Chalmers), “ Walter, the son of Alan,
granted to the monks of Melrose the lands of Mauchline, with
the right of pasturage in the forest on the upper branches of the
Ayr river; extending to the boundaries of Clydesdale. This was
confirmed to them by King William at the request of the donor.
The monks of Melrose then planted in Mauchline a colony of
their own order, and this establishment continued a cell of the
Monastery of Melrose till the Reformation. They also obtained
ample jurisdiction over their extensive estates of Mauchline,
Kylesmure, and Barmure, which were formed into a regality,
the courts of which were held at Mauchline. The village was
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afterwards created a free burgh of barony by the charter of
James IV, in October; 1530, . -. . In 1606, an Act of
Parliament was passed dissolving  from the Abbey of Melrose
the lands and barony before-mentioned, and the parish kirk of
Mauchline with its tithes and other property, and erecting the
whole into a temporal lordship to Hew, Lord Loudoun; and
creating the town of Mauchline into a free burgh of barony, with
a weekly matket, and two fairs yearly.”

This Charter was lost when the Register House in Edinburgh
was destroyed by fire; and the weekly market is also a thing of
the past. In the beginning of the eighteenth century a movement
was made to have these privileges restored, but there is no
evidence that any definite action was taken.

Precise as the foregoing statements aie, some doubt exists
as to the character and constitution of the religious institution
established in Mauchline prior to the Reformation. The late
Dr. Edgar, a former minister in the parish, in Appendix F fo
the first series of his “Old Church Life in Scotland,” gives the
following note which he received from an eminent authority on
Monastic institutions :—*I think I cannot” (says the writer) “ be
in error in saying that the Castle of Mauchline never was a
monastic institution in the sense of a place where monks lived.
The estate belonged to the Abhey of Melrose, but the Castle
was merely a factor’s house and estate office. . . . I dont
suppose a monk ever came near the place unless it were the
Procurator (the member of the community charged with its
worldly affairs) in discharge of his official duties, or the Abbot
making a visitation of the property, or on some other exceptional
occasion.”

“ What then,” asks Dr. Edgar, “are we 'to say about the
establishment which the monks of Melrose had :at Mauchline?
Was it a religious house or not? and if it was—was ita cell, a
monastery, a priory, or what > The rev. doctor then continues
—*In the Chartulary of Melrose there is one, Richard Biger,
mentioned as having been ‘ Monachus de Mauhelin’ in the time
of Alexander II. The clause in which the name occurs reads—
‘ Per manum Ricardi de Biger tunc Monachi de Mauhelin.’
To those uninitiated in the mysteries.of monastic nomenclature,
this expression, Monk of Mauchlire; must seem to imply: that
there was at least one monk, if not more thanrone, who lived at
Mauchline in the. time of -Alexander/the Secotid ; and if monks,
there:would be monasti¢ life at. Mauchline.? ..o 10 eitaobhus



P

1677, Sarah, daughter of Farquhar of Gilmilnscroft, by whom he
had four sons and two daughters. In October, 1710, John Reid,
elder of Ballochmyle, together with Hugh Mitchell of Dalgain,
had Sasine of Dildilling, with half of the mill and mill lands of
Catrine. Towards the middle of the eighteenth century Balloch-
myle estate was acquired by the Whitefords, who kept it only a
few years. Sir John Whiteford was the friend of Burns, and it
was of his daughter, Maria, that the poet sang the farewell to
Ballochmyle on their leaving the property in 1786. At that
time it came, by purchase, into the possession of the Alexander
family, in whose hands it still remains. Other families of the
surname of Reid were the Reids of Drumfork, a branch of the
Barskimming family, and the Reids of Willoxhill.

The first notice we have of the Campbells of Netherplace is
in 1620, when Mungo Campbell, of Cowfauldshaw, had Sasine of
the lands of Cowfauldshaw, Netherplace, and others. His family
had been of Brownside for a couple of centuries previous.

Other families were the Gibbs of Auchmilling; the Mitchells
of Braehead ; the Wallaces of Brighouse ; the Spottiswodes of
Fowler ; the Campbells of Killoch ; Lhe C1mpbells of Momgars-
wood ; and the C of K to
Ballochmy]e

It may be mentioned that Beechgrove was built by a son of
Mr Gavin Hamilton, while Viewfield was the residence in th
county of the only descendants of Wodrow, the venerable
historian of the Church of Scotland.

From all the approaches to Mauchline the town has an
attractive appearance. It is nicely situated on the west side of
Mauchline Hill, and closed in by mountainous ranges. The
most prominent building in the town is the Parish Church, a
handsome edifice built of red sandstone. It is Gothic in style
with an imposing turreted tower containing the belfry and town’s
clock. The Church was recently renovated internally, and a
very fine stained glass window, in memory of the late Major-
General Sir Claud Alexander, Bart,, of Ballochmyle, has. just
been put in at a cost of about £400. It was opened for public
worship on 2nd August, 1829, and stands on the site of the old
church which was built in the twelfth century, and after having
been in use for about 650 years was taken down in 1827,
Around this House of God and God’s Acre, where for centuries

have ipped and have been laid to
rest, Mauchline’s associations centre. Perhaps it is impossible
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Local tradition supports the latter contention. But whatever
opinion is accepted, it must be admitted that the Castleis “a
particularly precious monument of Scotch medizval domestic
building,” and would be well worthy of a visit from the Scottish
Archeological Society.

The parish, at one time, comprised Muirkirk and Sorn, but
these were in turn disjoined and erected into separate parishes.
Mauchline parish has an area of about gooo acres, its length
being 6% miles, while in breadth it ranges from § mile to 33 miles.
The parish is bounded on the North by Riccarton and Galston ;
East by Sorn ; South by Auchinleck ; South-West by Ochiltree
and Stair; and West by Tarbolton and Craigie. Its population
in 1801 was 1746; in 1861, 2303 ; in 1891, 2339; and rgo1,
2572, of which number the town claimed 1767, and the country
district of the parish, 805. Anciently the name was Machlein,
Machlene, or Maghline—Gaelic, Magh-linne (plain with the pool).
Mauchline stands at an altitude of from 430 to 500 feet above
sea level. At Mauchline Hill, however, it rises to 641 feet.

Glancing back at the early families of Mauchline, we find the
Reids and the Campbells the earliest and most influential.
According to Paterson, in his History of the Counties of Ayr and
Wigton, " The Reids were at one period a numerous Clan in
Kyle. Knox speaks of the enemies of the reformation as
endeavouring to create dissension in that quarter by setting the
Reids against the Craufords,” who were the third most influential
clan in that district in the Sixteenth Century. The first we have
of the surname of Reid occurring in this connection is at an
Inquisition held at ‘Are’ on roth May, 1399, where  Johannes
Reid de Dalrumpill, and Johannes Reid de Barscemying” are
mentioned. From the latter it is probable that most of the
numerous families of the surname of Reid in the upper parishes
of Ayrshire, are descended. = Regarding the Ballochmyle branch,
the first notice we have of Reid of Ballochmyle is in 1613.
Ballochmyln—as it then was—seems to have been the last
portion of the lands parted with by the monks, and Reid was
probably the first lay proprietor of the lands. John Reid of
Ballochmyle, a descendant of the former, had a Crown Charter
of the lands of Ballochmyle, dated 15th March, 1634, in which
document he is styled “junior of Ballochmyle” His nawme,
together with that of his son, appears frequently in the Records
of the Kirk Session of Mauchline, after the Revolution, as
zealous elders of the Kirk. This son married on 22nd June,
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for anyone to describe the surroundings so eloquently and so
interestingly as the late Dr. Edgar has done in the following
extract from his “Old Church Life in Scotland,” published in
1885, which we have been kindly granted permission to quote :—
“That little enclosure is an object of the deepest interest,
but it is not because old stern Covenanters are resting there from
their warfare, nor because morbid minded monks, weary of the
world, were buried there under the shadows of the old sanctuary,
where morning, noon, and night, they sang and prayed, and led
sad but saintly lives hid with Christ in God. It is because the
place has been consecrated by the genius of the National Poet
of Scotland. Many a time have the feet of Burns trod that
hallowed ground. It was in the old church that he worshipped.
« . It was in the old church and the present churchyard
that those scenes of mingled solemnity and profanation were
witnessed, that have been described, perhaps too truly, in his
Communion satire. It was in the modest mansion adjoining the
churchyard and contiguous to the Castle that Gavin Hamilton,
the Poet’s friend and landlord, lived, and that the Poet spent
many of his gayest hours. It was about a stone-cast beyond, in
a green meadow on the banks of what was then a bright and
purling brook, that tradition says the Poet first caught sight of
the village belle who became his bride, and whose charms he has
immortalised in imperishable song. It was in the npper room
of a small two-storeyed red sandstone house, facing the eastern
gable of Mr Hamilton’s mansion, that the Poet and his wife took
up their first abode together. It was in one of the houses that
still form the north-eastern boundary of the churchyard, and is
separated from Burns’ own dwelling
By a narrow strect
Where two wheel-barrows tremble when they meet,’
that Nanse Tannock had her comfortable and respectable
alehouse. . . . Opposite the church gate, and forming the
two lower corners of the Cowgate, were two houses still more
closely associated with the Poet’s writings. It was in one of
these that the Beggars had their high carousals. The other is
what a local poetaster has in a somewhat Hibernian style called—
“The house, though built anew,
Where Burns cam’ weary frae the plough,
To hae a crack wi’ Johnny Dow
O’ nights ateen ;
And whyles to taste his mountain dew.
Wi’ bonnie Jean.”
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“ Immediately to the rear of this house was the one-storeyed
thatched dwelling, with a garret window looking into” Dow’s
hostelry, where the so-called bonnie Jean, in"her happy maiden-
hood, lived with her respected parents. Such a centre of classic
ground as the old kirkyard of Mauchline will scarcely be found
in all Scotland, for in addition to the immediate surroundings
you look out from the church tower on Mossgiel and Ballochmyle,
the Ayr and the Lugar, the banks of Afton and the braes of
Doon; and in the churchyard lie many that w.re known and
endeared to the poet. Two of his children are buried there,
within the railed enclosure belonging to the Armours. Gavin
Hamilton sleeps there, too, in another railed enclosure on the
left hand as you enter the church. A few paces behind Mr.
Hamilton’s burial ground is the grave of Mary Morrison ; and
close by the side of her grave is the resting place of Holy Willie.
Elsewhere in the churchyard lie the remains of Poosie Nancy,
Racer Jess, Jamie Humphrey, the bletherin’ bodic ; Richmond,
the clerk ; and a host of others that were either the companions
of the poet or the subjects of his songs.”

Visitors can get admittance to the churchyard on making
application to Mrs Jamieson, Castle Street.

A handsome and commodious hall, with lesser ha]l attached,
for the better a d of the or
with the Church, was erected, and opened in April, 1895

Mauchfine Castle, nmmedmtely to the west of the church, is
believed to be the remains of the ancient priory founded by the
Monks of Melrose, and at one time connected by monastic
buildings with the old parish church. “The house, though built
anew,” is occupied by Mauchline Co-operative Society as a store.
Behind the Co-operative buildings in the Cowgate were four one
storey houses, with attics, owned by the Armour family. Two of
them still remain. In one of these Jean Armour’s father lived
for a time. When the house, of which the garret window looked
into Dow’s hostelry, was taken down, the window was preserved
and subsequently presented to the Burns Memorial Museum by
Mr M‘Millan, Banker.

In addition to the Parish Church there is the Free Church—
now the Abbey United Free—a fine Church, having an entrance
from Loudoun Street, and’the U.P. Church—now_ the Walker
Memorial United Free—an attractive edifice in the Knowe,
which cost £2300. It is built on the site formerly occupied by
the old Burgher Church, which was erected in the end of the
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eighteenth centuty. ‘There is also a Mission Hall in Mansefield
Road, connected with the Ayrshire Christian Association.

A special feature of interest in Mauchline which should
form an attraction for admirers of Burns is the National Burns
Memorial and Cottage Homes, situated to the North-west of the
town, the former of which was opened to the public on Saturday,
th May, 1898, by Mr J. G. A. Baird of Adamton, M.P. The
idea of erecting a monument to the Poet near to the home of his
manhood emanated from, and was carried to a successful termina-
tion by, the members of Glasgow Mauchline Society. A year or
two ago, through public subscriptions and donations, the sum
required for the Building Scheme, amounting to some £5000,
had been secured, and since then an Endowment Fund has been
in process of accumulation. The first sod was cut on Saturday,
4th July, 1896, and on the 23rd day of the same month the
foundation-stone was laid according to the rites of ancient Free
Masonry by Mr H. R. Wallace, P.G.M. of Ayshire, The
enthusiasm displayed by the people of Mauchline on the latter
occasion bore unmistakeable evidence of the deeply-rooted affec-
tion they cherish for the memory of their fellow-townsman. Work
was generally suspended, flags, bunting, and banners bearing
appropriate inscriptions were profusely displayed ; a procession
was formed, which extended to fully a mile in length ; a banquet
took place in a marquee erected within Netherplace grounds ; and
a concert was given in the Temperance Hall in the evening.

The National Burns Memorial, designed by Mr Wm.
Fraser, architect, Glasgow, consists of a tower and cottages
and is intended not only to do honour to the Ploughman
Bard, but confer substantial benefits on a deserving though
necessarily limited portion of the community, to whom is given
the use of the cottages rent free with, if possible, a small money
allowance. The buildings have been erected on a triangular
piece of ground midway between Mauchline and the farm of
Mossgiel, at the junction of the Tarbolton and Kilmarnock
Roads, and in the immediate vicinity of the fields in which
Burns crushed the “wee, modest, crimson-tipped flower” and
turned up the mouse’s nest with his ploughshare.

The tower—a square-built, turreted structure, in the old
baronial style of architecture—is 67 feet in height. The
entrance doorway is placed in the southern side of the building,
and leads into the hall, at the northern end of which is the
circular stairway. The .apartment measures 17ft. 4in. in height
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and 14ft. squate. The second and third flats are of similar
dimensions, though' the space from. floor to ceiling is fully 2ft
less, being 15ft. respectively. The whole interior of the building
is utilised as a museum for relics of Burns and other articles of
interest.  From the top of the tower, a height of 513ft., a magni-
ficent and far-reaching view of the surrounding country is obtained:

The Cottages are simple and -tasteful 1n design, consist of
three single and three double apartments, and are situated
immediately behind the Tower. They have been tenanted since
the November previous to the opening ceremony. -

There is a very appropriate site in front:of the Tower for a
statue of “Bonnie Jean,” ¢ [

The Cross extends from the Jolly Beggars’ Howf eastward to
the top of the street, then northward to High Street—a somewhat
round the corner arrangement.  But in the good old times High
Street, Castle Street, Loudon Street, and the Cowgate, were the
only thoroughfares, neither Earl Grey Street nor the New Road
being opened up.

The large building forming the eastern side of the Cross was
formerly known as ¢ The Place,” and was built in 1756 by one of
the Earls of Egiinton, as a residence for two of the temale scions
of the noble house of Montgomery. A notable feature in connec-
tion with this building is the archway entrance from High Street
to the courtyard, High Street,leads to the Townhead, vhe Loan
Green, and Sorn Road. The Green is the only public recreation
ground the town can boast of. From time immemorial the Fairs
have been held here.

The Monument on the Green was erected by parochial sub-
scription in 1885, “In memory of Peter Gillies, John Bryce,
Thomas Young, William Fiddison, and John Bruning, buried
here on the spot where they were hanged on 6th May, 1685,
for adherence to the covenanted work of reformation.”  This
obelisk is the third memorial stone erected on this site in memory
of the five martyrs buried beneath. The original stone with
inscription intact is now inserted a few yards off in the wall facing
the side of this monument. The second stone, bearing date 1830,
was a copy of the original.

Mauchline Public School, adjacent to the Loan Green, was
opened in 1889. It occupies the site of the old Educational
Institution, erected in 1847, at the expense of the late Mr James
Stewart. The Stewart Trust Fund, besides providing six bursaries
of A5 each, tenable for two years, supplies the majority of the
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scholars with their class books gratis. From this fund the School
Board also receives the sum of 440 annually;

Mauchline Water Supply formerly was obtained from an
artesian well at the upper end of the Green. Of recent years,
however, a new Water Scheme for the town was undertaken and
carried out by the County authorities. This supply, which is
from a similar source, is an abundant one for present require-
ments, and is stored in two capacious reservoirs, the larger of
which is situated on the south side of Mauchline hill, and from it
the water is Conveyed direct to consumers. The new supply was
inaugurated in the latter part of 1gor, previous to which the
supply p\pes were relaid throughout the district.

The Temperance Hall, an attractive structure in New Road,
accommodates 500 people: This building includes the Lesser
Hall, where the Public Library is located. The Library- contains
over 2000 volumes.

The industries of Mauchline comprise the extensive Fancy
Wood Work Factories of Messrs W. & A. Smith, the cldest and
the original works of this kind in the town, which have outlived
several contemporary rivals in the trade, and which, after a
period of felt depression, are now giving signs of reviving activity,
a state of things full of hopeful promise for the town. - Other
industries are the Ballochmyle Quarries, leased by Mr Bain ; the
Barskimming Quarries, leased by Messrs Baird & Stevenson,
Glasgow Mr Andrew Pollock’s Agricultural Implement Works ;
Messrs T. & A. Kay’s Curling Stone Factory at Burnside; the
Curling Stone Factory at the Haugh; and the Ballochmyle
Creamery, also at the Haugh; besides the other businesses
usually carried on in country towns,

Visitors who p. the hiring i will find
their arrangements both extensive and satisfactory.

There are six licensed establishments in the town—The
Loudoun Arms Hotel, the Black Bull Hotel, the Market Inn,
Poosie Nansie's; and in the High Street, the Thistle Inn and
the Ballochmyle Inn.

As a “health resort” Mauchline has few equals. Feuing
ground is plentiful and inviting, building material abundant, and
any who are in search of a site possessing desirable surroundings
should not fail to give the town a visit.
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WaLKs axD DRIVES.

MOSSGIEL.

THE foot of High Street is the most central point in town, as
well as the most suitable starting place. Proceeding northward by
the New Road, on the left is the Post Office, on which a public
clock might be placed, and nearly opposite is the Temperance Hall
and Public Library. A good view can also be got of the Castle.
At the end of New Roag, on the right hand, is the extensive but
unpretentious Fancy Wood Work Factory of Messrs W. & A.
Smith. A little further along on the left an entrance leads to
Netherplace, the residence of Mr James Baird Thorneycroft,
At the junction of the Kilmarnock and Tarbolton Roads stands
the imposing structure of the National Burns Memorial Tower,
with the Cottage Homes adjacent. Crosshands is on the
Kilmarnock Road, and about three miles from Mauchline. At
Crosshands there is a school under the management of Mauchline
School Board. To reach Mossgiel follow the Tarbolton Road,
which branches off to the left, about half a mile from Mauchline.
On the way a few large boulders and a scraggy hawthorn attract
notice. Burns designated the one the “drucken steps,” and the
other the “lousie thorn.” g

In the farmhouse are a fac-simile of the song and letter sent
by Burns to the “ Lass of Ballochmyle,” and a book in which
visitors may inscribe their names. Little now remains of the
Mossgiel of the poet’s' time. The plain, low house of one room
and kitchen has given place to a modern two-storey dwelling,
What could be uulised of the old building was incorporated in
the new; but a portion of the southern and eastern gables is all
that remains intact of the original house. The hedge in front of
the dwelling is said to have been planted by Burns and his brother
Gilbert, While the poet lived here he wrote “‘The Cottar’s
Saturday Night,” “The Jolly Beggars,” « Holy Willie's Prayer,”
and many of his best known songs.

On the public roadway in former days the good people of
Mauchline were wont to hold their annual race meeting, the
course being from the junction of the Kilmarnock and ‘Larbolton
‘Roads to the foot of the incline at Skeoch Hill. A tunnel burrows
the southern side of this hill. It proved quite a formidable
engineering feat, and was one of the greatest obstacles the
Glasgow & South-Western Railway Coy. had to overcome in
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carrying their line into Dumfriesshire, an inflow of water having
for a time threatened to make the undertaking a failure.

Tarbolton is about three miles distant from this point. The
town and neighbourhood abound with ini of Burns.
Besides, there are many objects of interest to the antiquary—
among others, the alleged burial-place of “ Auld King Coil” in
Coilsfield Park, Fail Castle, and traces of a reputed Roman Camp
at Parkmoor. Peden, the famous Covenanter and preacher, was
schoolmaster for a time at Tarbolton. Lochlea and Willie's Mill
are passed on the way. On the outskirts of the village is Hood’s
Hill, where from time immemorial on the night before the June
Fair a huge fire. has been kindled, and the inhabitants gather
together—the young to dance and play, the old to gossip of a
bygone day.

FAILFORD

Is about three miles from Mauchline, on the Ayr Road. Loudoun
Street is the starting point. The entrance at the gateway adjoin-
ing the Loudoun Arms Hotel was at one time the northern outlet
from the town, and now forms an approach to Netherplace House.
Near Failford lodge gate Mauchline Burn crosses the road, and
ultimately joins the Ayr at Burnfoot. Failford House (also
known as % Big Smeeston ”), the property of Mrs Cooper, but in
the occupancy of Mr Coulson, is beautifully situated on slightly
rising ground, and surrounded by well-wooded policies. At the
village of Failford, amid scenery of the most romantic nature, the
water of Fail loses itself in the Ayr.

An hospital was established at Failford in 1849, under the
settlement of the late Mr Alexander Cooper. The said settlement
provides :—“No persons shall be admitted as inmates of the
house excepting such as have been five years resident in the
parishes of Tarbolton or Mauchline, who are upwards of 40 years
of age, and who, either from misfortune or infirmity, are unable to
support. themselves, and who have not been in the habit at any
time of public begging.” There are eight inmates in the house,
four from each of the parishes named, Failford is distant nearly
three miles from Tarbolton, and eight miles from Ayr
. A little further on is the Castle of Montgomerie, or Coilsfield,
where Burns was wont to visit Highland Mary. The present
mansion house is not the one in which she served, having been
built in the beginning of last century, but the “banks and braes
and streams around ” are just as fair as in the days of old.
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BARSKIMMING ROAKD and MAUCHLINE
MOOR.

THE street branching off in front of the Loudoun Arms Hotel
forms part of Barskimming Road. Mauchline Cemetery is a
short distance along this road and beyond the Railway bridge.
Nearly opposite the Cemetery gate, on the Barskimming estate,
were the quarries leased by Messrs Baird and Stevenson, Glasgow,
where operations were commenced in 1891. Now the workings
are situated considerably to, the south of their first location, and
are yery extensive. A line of rails is laid connecting the works
with the Glasgow & South-Western Railway, The rock, like
that in the Ballochmyle Quarries (leased by Mr Marcus Bain) is
red sandstone of excellent -quality, and the strata_ is of unusual
thickness. Ballochmyle Quarries are close to the Haugh Road,
and can be reached by the first turning to the left after passing
the cemetery. The turning to the right leads to Gowkthorn, and
joins the Ayr Road: Haugh village is about a mile westward
from the last-named quarries. Going from Mauchline, Balloch-
myle Quarries are reached by the opening to the Jeft on the
Station Road.

It was probably in the vicinity of the Cemetery (a portion of
the Moor of bygone times) that the skirmish took place in 1648,
between Middleton’s troops and the yeomen. Accounts of the
encounter are contradictory. But there can be no doubt the
Reformers. sustained -defeat, as 65 of their number were taken to
Ayr and tried by court-martial—their leaders being sentenced to
be hanged or shot, a sentence which happily was not carried out.

On -this moor, t00, but near the site of the Railway Station,
the famous preacher and martyr, George Wishart, addressed a
great crowd of people in 1544. Being refused the use of the
Church, some of his friends proposed to force an entrance, but he
dissuaded them, saying :—“It is the word of peace I preach unto
you: the blood of no man shall be shed for it this day. Christ is
as mighty in the fields as in the Church.”

Continuing the journey from the Cemetery, Barskimming
lodge gate is about half a mile away. Barskimming estate
belonged at one time to Sir Thomas Millar, Lord President of
the Court of Session, who built the noted Barskimming Bridge
towards the end of the eighteenth century. Meantime the mansion-
house is occupied by the family of the late Sheriff Anderson.
On the estate are also the Swinging Bridge of Stairaird, and
below Barskimming Mill the turnpike road is carried over the
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river’ Ayr' by a bridge of considerable antiquity and interest:
The Ayr flows through the policies, at some points between pre-
cipitous banks of great “height, crowned with dense masses of
foliage, which impart much beauty to the scene. A number of
caves have been cut out in the rocks on the banks of the river.
They have a height of nearly seven feet. The “ Coach Caves” are
Jarge enough to admit an ordinary vehicle. - Barskimming mill, a
little higher up the river than the bridge, was thescene ofa destructive
fire in October, 1892. Near the mill Lugar water joins the Ayr.
‘The Haugh, a short distance from this point on the banks of the
Ayr, can be reached by a footpath through the field at the bend
in the road after passing the milestone. Here a woollen mill, a
margarine factory, and a curling-stone factory are carried on.
The village has a quaint, picturesque appearance, and is nicely
situated in a sheltered hollow. In this neighbourhood the banks
of the Ayr are well wooded' and of exquisite beauty. The river
can be crossed either by the suspension bridge or the ford. A
new bridge was erected a year ago, the cost being defrayed partly
by public subscription and partly by the County authorities.

BALLOCHMYLE

Belonging to the family of the late Major General Sir Claud
Alexander, Bart., but presently leased and occupied by Mr H.
Allan, shipowner, and Miss Allan, lies south-east from Mauchline.
Proceeding along Earl Grey Street, Mansefield Road is passed on
the left, Beechgrove on the right, and almost contiguous to the
Cowgate; while on the opposite side of the road the Parish
Church Manse occupies a conspicuous site. It was built in 1792,
and had a glebe of nine acres, now partly feued. Near by is the
Bowling Green, which can be entered from the Cumnock Road,
and also from the Welton Road at the back of the Manse. At
Viewfield the road opens out in two directions, and here the
avenue leading from the Railway Station terminates. The direct
road to Catrine branches off to the left, while that to the right
leads to Cumnock. The principal entrance to Ballochmyle is
fully a mile distant from the town on the Catrine Road. A
thoroughfare strikes off here to the right, and merges into the
Cumnock Road. Ballochmyle policies extend to over 300 acres.
are well timbered and tastefully laid out. The mansion-house has
been ‘added to and remodelled several times; the latest enlarge-
ment being carried out by the late proprietor during the years
1889-9o. The scenery surrounding the house is of the most
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fascinating nature; more especially- the Braes of Ballochmyle,
which are thus described by Chambers in his “Illustrations of the
Land of Burns:” “Bending in a concave form a miniature of
steep bank and precipice, clothed with the most luxuriant natural
wood, while a fine river (the Ayr) sweeps round beneath them,
they form a scene of bewildering beauty, exactly such as a poet
would love to dream in during a July eve.” By his songs of
“«The Bonnie Lass o Ballochmyle” and ¢Catrine Woods,”
Burns has also added additional attraction to the locality.
Entrance to the grounds can only be obtained by special
permission.

KINGENCLEUGH CASTLE AND
EALLOCHMYLE YIADUCT

Are both reached by Cumnock Road. Grassmillees Cottages are
about three-quarters of a mile distant from Mauchline, and nearly
opposite to them is the avenue leading to Kingencleugh House.
The castle, to which no direct entrance exists, is finely situated in
a field in front of the modern structure. Kingencleugh was the
residence successively of Hew and Robert Campbell, both ardent
reformers in their time ; and by these gentlemen George Wishart
and John Knox were entertained here. Knox also preached at
this castle when he visited Mauthline in 1556. And when on
his death bed it was to Robert Campbell the great preacher said :
«] rely on you becoming to them (his wife and children) as a
husband and a father in my room.” Kingencleugh now forms
part of the Ballochmyle estate. The castle is a ruin and roofless,
but the remaining walls are in a good state of repair. It over-
looks: Lily Glen—beauteous, wild, and rugged—through which a
petulant rivulet forces its way to the river Ayr.

BALLOCHMYLE BRIDGE.

PATHHEAD is only a short distance from Grassmillees Cottages
along the Cumnock Road. Here a tiny suspension bridge spans
the roadway, By this footbridge, or by a gateway near by on the
Cumnock Road, access can be got to the «Big Brig.” When
erected, this viaduct was the largest in Europe, and has deservedly
continued to attract the admiration of thousands who have come
from all parts of the world to see it. It is situated amidst the
most romantic scenery. The river, overhung with  wildwoods
thickening green,” winds tranquilly along, and mirrors those rich
draperies which' impart to it so high a charm. At Table Rock
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the banks rise about go feet from the surface of the stream, and
are perpendicular and rocky. The bridge consists of seven arches
of a semicircular form, The principal arch, which spans the
river, is 180 feet 1 inch wide, and from the bed of the river to the
top of the parapet 196 feet deep. The piers are 38 feet from
front to back, and are founded on the solid rock. The three
arches on each side of the centre one have each a span of 5o feet.
With the exception of the stone forming the outside ring”of the
great arch, which was brought from Dundee, the material used in
the construction of the bridge was quarried from the rock adjoin-
ing the viaduct on the Ballochmyle and Auchinleck estates. The
centering on which the great arch was constructed consisted of
1200 logs of Baltic timber, each log being T4 inches in diameter.
Several of the gates on the Ballochmyle estate were made from
the scaffolding used while the bridge was being erected.

The foundation-stone of the viaduct was laid, according to
the ancient usages of Masonry, on sth September, 1846, by
Mr George Fullarton of Fullarton, M.W.G.M. and P.G.M. ; the
keystone was driven on Thursday, 8th April, 1847, by Mr William
Alexander; and the bridge was opened for traffic in 1848.

It may be noted that the inscription on the bridge has never
been completed. It concludes: « The last stone of this structure
was laid on the day of 2

Although upwards of 400 hands were employed in construct-
ing the bridge, no accident of a serious nature occurred. But
one workman had a miraculous escape, having fallen through the
scaffolding to the bed of the river, some 180 feet. He sustained
no injury, and is said to have scrambled unaided from his
awkward position.

The scenery between the bridge at Pathhead and Howford
Bridge has lost much of its beauty by the removal of the timber
from that portion of the Ballochmyle  estate, but the young wood
which has been planted is fast filling up the blank. ~ Alittle beyond
Howford Bridge is an entrance to Catrine House. In the district
the house is frequently spoken of as “ The Goat,” probably from
the fact that an inn bearing this name occupied a site near the
river. The entrance in the good old coaching days was the high-
way to Carlisle. The road opposite the south lodge gate leads to
Auchinleck House. Professor Dugald Stewart resided at Catrine
House,
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CATRINE.

Tae village of Catrine is about a mile and a half from Howford
Bridge, and fully two and a half miles easterly from Mauchline.
Going by Howford Bridge, with the exception of Catrine House,
no object of special interest attracts notice on the way until
Catrine Public School is reached. The site it occupies was at
one time the garden-ground attached to the residence of Professor
Dugald Stewart. In this house Burns first “dinner’d wi’ a lord ”
(Lord Daer). The building, now a farmhouse, is situated behind
Stewart Place.

As yet, Catrine does not enjoy the advantage of direct railway
communication, but the “missing link” is supplied by well-
appointed conveyances, which run to and from Mauchline Railway
Station in connection with all the passenger trains. A branch
railway, however, which leaves the main line a little to the south
of Mauchline Station, and proceeds direct to the east end of
Catrine, has been under construction for the past few years, and
it is fully expected will be opened for traffic during the present

ear.

o e portion of the village was built in 1787, when the
Jate Mr Claud Alexander of Ballochmyle, in partnership with
Mr Dayid Dale of Glasgow, established their extensive spinning
factory.

A “Plan of Catrine about 1787,” (kindly sent us) shows the
hamlet at that date consisted of eleven buildings, including the
smithy and corn mill. On said plan the smithy is located where
the brewery has been erected, and the corn mill is placed near the
lade at the entrance to Cornmill Street. In accompanying foot-
note the houses and occupants names are given in the following
order :—Smiddie, John Hendrie’s house, James Campbell’s house,
Adam Clark’s house, William M‘Gaan’s house, Corn Mill, Kate
Beck’s house, James Urqubart’s house, Robert Jamie’s house,
Jane Nicol’s house, Andrew Cowan’s house.

In the beginning of last century the factory was purchased by
Messrs James Finlay & Co,, of Glasgow. The business is still
carried on by that firm, the principal proprictor being Sir John
Muir, Bart., ex-Lord Provost of Glasgow. By them the works
were greatly enlarged, and in 1823 they added extensive bleaching
works. The motive-power for the works is supplied by two large
iron wheels, erected in 1828, with steam engines of 500 h.p. as
auxiliary. Formerly wooden wheels, made from oak grown on
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Drumianrig estate, supplied the motive power. When constructed,
the iron wheels were the largest in Britain, and at the present time
they have few equals anywhere. The following, according to an
-almanac published by the Catrine Co-operative Society, are their
dimensions:— The diameter of each of the iron wheels is 5o feet,
equal to 157 feet in circumference, and 12 feet broad, or rr feet
within the buckets. There are 120 buckets on each wheel. Each
bucket contains 11 cubic feet of water. The wheels make three
revolutions per minute, and pass 360 buckets per minute, equal
to 3,960 cubic feet of water for one wheel or 7,920 for the two,
equal to 270 tons of water per minute. They are 500 nominal
horse-power.” These wheels are well worth visiting, and can be
seen at any time during working hours on making application to
the wheel-keeper.

In 1802 two artificial lochs, covering between them 120 acres,
were constructed above Muirkirk, near the village of Glenbuck,
to supply the Cotton Works at Cattine of Messrs Finlay & Co.
The Water of Ayr (smooth water), rises out of these and flows
through the village of Muirkirk, a small stream, and then among
holms and haughs through an open moor, till joined by a little
stream which rises near Priesthill, and by “the haunted Garpel,”
it becomes a large body of water.

Catrine has an attractive appearance, the general effect of the
place being considerably heightened by the natural background
provided in the verdure clad and partly wooded ridge, which,
rising to some altitude and running parallel with the village
throughout its length, lends picturesqueness to the scene. In the
lee of this the village nestles closely. Its principal thoroughfares
are Mill Street (some ninety feet wide), The Square, and St
Germain Street, which boasts some imposing buildings, notably
the Royal Bank and the new threestorey Co-operative buildings.
In the middle of the first named is an open “lade” through
which the overflow water from the mill-wheel has its outlet.
Visitors may look upon it as a pit dug for the unwary, but it has
been the cause of few mishaps. The gigantic works of the
Catrine Company are at the end of the street. Their peculiar
style of architecture gives them an imposing appearance. ~Catrine
Brewery is the only other business of more than ordinary im-
portance carried on here. In the neighbourhood are the
Gilmilnscroft and other collieries.

The population of Catrine in 1881 was 2638 ; in 1897, 2458 ;
and in 1901, 2340.
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In the village there are four places of worship—the Parish ;
the Free (now St. Cuthbert’s U.F.) ; the U P. (now Catrine West
U.F.); and the E.U. (now the Congregational E.U.) Churches.
There is a fine Board School and a Public Hall—the Wilson Hall.

A few years ago, through the munificence of Mr A. M.
Brown of Gryffe Castle (an esteem=d partner of Messrs James
Finlay & Co., who has ever evinced a thoughtful and bene-
volent interest in all that concerns their welfare,) the villagers were
P with a hand and di Institute, which
bears the donor’s name. The building, which has a Clock-tower
with public clock, contains the Public Library and Reading Room,
with a smaller Reading Room for Ladies, two Billiard Rooms,
other Recreation Room, and a Gymnasium. The Institute is
conveniently situated on the south bank of the river Ayr, and is
open to visitors at a merely nominal charge.

SORN.

CoNTINUING the journey from Catrine, Sorn is two miles distant,
but four east ward from Mauchline. — The village occupies a
secluded spot on the banks of the river Ayr. The Parish Church
is one of the few built in Episcopal times, being erected in 1658.
In 1692 Sorn was disjoined from the parish of Mauchline, of
which it originally formed part. At the bi-centenary celebrations
in 1892 the parishioners presented to the church four silver com-
munion cups and two patens. In the sacred building are three
stained glass windows—two of them presented by Mrs Somervell
in memory of her late husband, Mr Graham Somervell, who died
in 1881, and her son, Lieutenant Louis Somervell, who was killed
at Tel-el-Kebir in the following year ; and the other by the officers
of the 78th Seaforth Highlanders in memory of Lieutenant Trevor
Farquhar of Gilmilnscroft, who died of fever in the Black
Mountain Expedition of 1888.

Sorn Parish includes the villages of Catrine, Glenlogan, Gil-
milnscroft, and Montgarswood Bridgend.

The population of the parish in 1881 was 4,255; in 1891,
3,919 ; and 1901, 3,832.

‘The principal attractions in the neighbourhood of Sorn are
Sorn Castle ; Cleugh Glen, and the caves in which the famous
covenanting minister, Alexander Peden, spent many of the later
days of his life. Peden was born in Sorn in 1626, and came
home to his brother’s to die, his death occurring in 1686.
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Sorn Castle occupies a picturesque site on a rock overhanging
the river Ayr, surrounded by scenery of the most attractive
description. The Castle is of high but unknown antiquity. In
1406 it became, with the manor of Sorn and other lands in Kyle,
the property of Andrew Hamilton, third son of Sir David Hamil-
ton, ancestor of the Duke of Hamilton. During the persecutions
under Charles II. the Castle was taken possession of as a fortalice
of the Royal forces and seat of a garrison for overawing the
Covenanters, The Castle and pertinents came by matriage to the
Earls of Winton; then by purchase to the Earls of Loudoun;
and, towards the close of the eighteenth century were bought by
the Somervell family.

After passing the grounds enclosing Sorn Castle, the scenery
skirting the main road is commonplace enough, Montgarswood
Bridgend, with its background of darkfirs and skirted by a rivulet,
being the most pleasing feature on the way. Here a few “ruined
cottages” bear evidence of a decaying population, Blacksidend
Hill, the highest and bleakest ground in the district, has an alti-
tude of 1,540 feet above sea level.

Rachael Brae, one mile from Mauchline, bears a questionable
reputation, Uncanny lichts are said to have been seen there o’
nichts, and the rhyme—

“A Wilson bred, and a Wilson born,
Will get the siller 'neath Rachel Thorn,”
indicates that treasure lies buried on the brae.

From the top of the incline—“the hilltap”—a magnificent
view can be had. Immediately in front is the southern portion
of Ayrshire, having the extensive heights of Galloway for a back-
ground; westward, the waters of the Firth of Clyde shimmer in the
light, guarded by the Kintyre coast; near by are the rugged
peaks of Arran, with the Paps of Jura looming up bebind; while
northward lofty Ben Lomond crowns the less pretentious hills of
Renfrewshire.

The path to the right joins the road to Auchmillan, and con-
nects with Kilmarnock Road. Auchmillan is a clachan of the
tiniest dimensions.  Both coal and limestone were obtained from
the abandoned quarry adjacent to the bridge.
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GOAGHING ®OUR

ORMERLY there was a Cloaching Tour twice a week from
Mauchline Station in connection with the morning trains
from Glasgow and Carlisle. ~ Although discontinued during

the past few years, the Tour makes a most enjoyable drive
through interésting country. The route is through the finest
seenery in the south-west of Scotland, and embraces Mauchline,
Tarbolton, Catrine, and Ochiltree. Leaving Mauchline Station
about half-past ten the tourist reaches Mauchline by the high
road, and has the opportunity of visiting scenes well known to
the student of Burns—The Churchyard (the scene of “The Holy
Tair”); the Jolly Beggars Howf (Poosie Nancy’s Hostelry,
where the scene of “The Jolly Beggars® was laid) ; Johnny Dow’s,
the Cowgate, and Nance Tannook’s, being all within orying dis-
tance. ' Leaving Mauchline by Loudoun Street, the road runs
through a noble avenue of trees past Smithston to Failford on
the banks of the Ayr, and near the confluence of the Water of
Fail with the classic stream. Skirting the policies of Montgomerie
Castle, Tarbolton is reached, where time is allowed t0 view the
Burns’ relics, and visit the house where Burns was made a Mason.
Teaving Tarbolton, Willie’s Mill and Lochlea are seen to the right
and left, Turning Skeoch Hill, from which a very extensive
view is to be had, Mossgiel comes in sight—a halt being made at
the road-end to enable votaries to pay their vows at the shrine of
him who immortalised the “mouse” and “daisy.” Starting
again, the route runs through Mauchline. After Ballochmyle
Viaduct has been brought within view a turn to the left is made,
and by a nice winding road which skirts the policies of Balloch-
myle { belonging to the family of the late Major-General Sir Claud
Alexander, Bart.), Catrine i3 reached, where preparations have
been made for the tourists to satisfy the inner man.

An hour having been spent here, during which the visitor
should not fail to see the famous twin water-wheels, the journey
is resumed, and, by the road skirting the policies of Auchinleck
House, Ochiltree (with its Castle where Knox and Claverhouse
got their wives) is reached. The road now runs for two miles
parallel to the Lugar, and soon Barskimming Auld Brig is reached,
from which a very fine prospect is obtained, Ascending the hill
Manuchline is gained in time to catch the five o'clock train for
Glasgow.




JAMES LAMBIE,

LADIES' CGOSTUMIER AND HABIT MAKER,

Gentlemen’s Tailor and Outfitter,

THE CROSS, MAUCHLINE.

High~GClass Liadies’ and Gent’s Tailoring.
Newest Materials and Patterns.

Perfect Style and Workmanship.

SPECIAL ATTENTION

in Producing Perfect-fitting Garments from
Seample Bodices and @oats.
OGN
HATS! - CAPS! o~ TIES!
CRADS
WHITE AND COLOURED SHIRTS.
Collars, Cuffs, Braces, &c.

HOSIERY o OF ¢ EVERY o DESCRIPTION.
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UP_TO DATE DRAPERS. %

‘When you want DraPERY Goobs of Sterling Quality,
the most approved Style at Keenest Prices, call at

’ e e e
%G@t@ﬂ&@@. S Orapery Establishments.
MILLINERY OUR SPECIALITY.
fFos

DRESSMAKING UNDER EFFICIENT MANAGEMENT,
CA

—~= Ladies’ and Gent’s Outfitting in all Details. 4=

SEATON & CO,,
The Square, CATRINE, & New Rd., MAUCHLINE.

Established - 1830.

d & J. UITCHELL,
<L Tea Merchants, 7 Jo
Cash Grocers & Provision Merchants,
THE BazaAR, CATRINE,

1x thanking their many Patrons, would assure their Gustomers and the
Public generally that their carnest endeavour is to supply the Best
Article at a Moderate Price.

All who appreciate a Cup of Really Good TEA shonld try our
€heice Blends of Selected Indian and China Growdths

GROCERIES AND PROVISIONS.
A Large and well-selected Stock always on
hand at Lowest Prices.




Local Fnformation.
mnﬁcﬂmns.

Post Oerigr, Putcar Ovrics, Moxey Oxprm Orvics, XD Savivos
AN Miller, Postmistress.
moetel o days, 7.1 a.m. 4.20, Jod7pm. On
Sundays letters are delivered to callers from 9 to 10 a.
Drsparcmes.—Week-days, eao am. (@Glasgow 2nd Sootland gener-
ally); 185 pm. (iltiarnod and general); 4.20 p.m., Glasgow,

Ayr, Kilmarnock, ete.; 5.50 pm, "South and Forexgn, also South and
Tt of Imland 6.50 pm., Catrine; 8.55 p.m., all parts. Sundays,
pm.,

P TELxx;m\m OFrice open from 7 am. till 8 p.m. Sundays, 9 to
am.

MoxEY ORDERS issued and paid from 8 a.m. till 8 p.m. Posrar, OrpERs
can be obtained from 7 am. 611 8 pom.  Savixcs B open from 8 am
4ill 8 pm.

Crvremes.—Parish Church—Rev. Joseph Mitchell, B.D. ;. Abbey U.F.
Church—Rev. William Binnie, M.A.; Walker Memorial U.F. Church—
Rev. Wilson Baird. Hour of Service in each—12 o'clock mnoon

Pustic Scnoous.—Mauchline, Mr James Campbell, Headmaster;
Crosshands, Miss Mitehell, Teacher

Scroor Boarp.—Mr M. Bain, Chairman; Mr Wm. MMillan, Clerk.

Panisa CouNcin.—Mr Young, Chairman; Mr Jas. Allan, Inspector.

County Couxcir.—Member for Parish—Mr Marcus Bain, Woodside.

Jusuions or xms Prac—Mesrs W, K. Hamilton-Gempbell, of Nether:
21580 Toies o 2 e IRCAT SR RRE N Cicis ot WoodiciD
David 31 Queen, St. Davids; William MMilan, The Bank.

Asspssor ror Pamis—Mr Thomas Harvey, Dunloy.

Reoisunas or Bruams, Mankiaors, axp Daarus. —Mr Wi, MMillan,
The Bank; Assistant Registrar—Mr J. D. MMillan.

Sussiox Cuurx.—Rev. Joseph Mud.en B.D., The Manse.

Consrapurasy Opios.—Loudoun Street—James Miller, Constable:

omtig Gas Lior Coneity.—Ms Willam' M- Millan, Secretary ;

Mav
Mr R. Pollock, Manager of W
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Mavomtos Szorox, D Cospaxy, 2vp V.B.R.S. Fusmizas.—Lieut.
Ha.rvey, Commanding ; 'Sergt. Cruwks]mnk Drill Instructor.
REE GARDENERS Socrery.—Rose of Ba.l]ochmy]e Lodge, No. 132,
with el Lodge—Mr Geo. Mitchell, Jr.,
Masostc Lo —Sc Davids, No. 133 (Bums Mother Lodge)—Mr
James Hillhouse, Sec;
i e Tent, No. 2198, with Juvenile Lodge—Mr
James Wilson, Secretary.
Goop Texpr.aRs.—Burns , No. 151—John 5
Juvenile Lodge—Sunbeam. I Pera flaactay.
Mavcmune Districr Nursive Assocramion.—Lady Eliza Alexander,
President; Miss M. Thomson, Kingencleugh, Secy.
CONSERVATIVE AND LiBERAL-UNIONIST ASSociatioy. — Mr Thomas
Hood, Junr., Secy.
Howmiovrironar, Socrery.—Mr John Alexander, Secy.
Bowrixe CLus.—Mr Andrew Calderwood, Secy.
Cricker CrLus.—Mr Wm. Gray, Secretary and Treasurer.
Tmsrre CuntiNe CLus.—Mr John Walker, Secy.
Trmistre Foorsarr, CrLus.—Mr John Clark, Juar., Secy.
QuorriNe CrLup.—Mr John Clark, Junr., Secy.
Punuic Lisrary.—Mr Thos, MHoul, Librarian. Open, Wednesdays,
Gl ot Saturdays, 5.30 to 7 p.m.
Tesprraxce Hatr.—Mr T. M‘Houl, Hall-keeper.
Cosprmmonas, Bax.—Mr Willian MMillan and Mr J. D. MMillan,
Joint, Agents.
Farrs.—May Fair—Wednesday ‘after 18th5 November FairThus-
day after 4th.
HormAvs.—New Year; Races, commencing last Thursday in April;
Sports, last Triday and Safurday in August; and Aye Races, third week
in Soptem

SORMN.

Post Osicrn.~Head Office, Mauchline—Mr Robert Watson, Post-
master. Delivery, 8.5 am. Despatch, 2.45 p.m. Sunday, 12 noon.

Parisu Craurcn.—Rev. H. C. Begg. Hour of Service, 12 o'clock
noon.

Sory PusLic Scmoor.—Mr Edward Robertson, Headmaster.

AvcmiNcroics Pusiic Scroor.—Miss Forrester, Teacher.

RecisTRAR.—Mr Robert Watson, Post Office.

Sesston Crerk.—Mr Robert Watson, Post Office.

ConsraBULARY.—Mr W. Robertson, Constable.

CoNsmTuTIONAL CLuB.—Mr James Gibson, Secy.

CurLiNg CLuB.—Mr James Gibson, Secy.

QuormiNg CLus.—~Mr John Murdoch, Secy.
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CATRINE.
POST OFFICE.—Head Office, Mauchline—Mr John C. M‘Call, Post-

DElemu.u ~—Wodkdays, 820 am.; 435 and 730 pm. Sundays
—10 to 11 a.m. to Callers.

Drsparcmes.—9.20 a. w and Scotland generally; 1.5 p.m.,

all prts; 315 pam., Scotland genemll% (via Mauchline) ; 5.2 p.m., South

cotland, England, Ireland, and Foreign; 7.40 pam., all parts (via
M-ulcll!me Sundays,

MoNeY ORDER, PoSTAL DB.mm, AND Savines Bank Busivgss, 8 a.m.
to 8 p.m.

Terecrarn Busixiss, 8 a.m. to 8 pm. Sundays, 9 to 10 am.

TeLerHONE Busivess, 8 am. to 7.30 p.m.

CHURCHES—

Pawisn Cuvren (Quond Sacra)—Rev. William John, M.A. (ordained

1899). Mr John Beveridge, Session Clerk. Hours of Service, 11.15 a.m.
and 2 p.m.

Sr. Cormper’s U.F. Cuvrom.—Rev. Kneas O, Gordon, M.A. (ordained
1875). Mr Alexander MMaster, Session Clerk. Mr Andrew Cowan,
Clerk uf Deucons (,ou:t Hours of Service, 11.15 a.m. and 1.30 p.m.

m.—Rev. Henry A, Williumson, B.D. (ordained
woo; i oo 6, G, President,  Mr William Thoneon, Sossion
Clerk.  Hours of Service, 11.15 a.m. and 1.30 p.m.

CoNerecATIONAL UN10N Ciivres.—Rev. James W. Hamilton (ordained
1894). Mr Thomas Hyslop, President. Mr John Taylor, Secretary.
Hours of Service, 11.15 a.m. and 1.30 p.m.

Pusric Scroon.—Mr John Monie, F.E.LS., Headmaster.

Scrioow, Boann (Sorn Parish)._Mr Joln W. Paterson, Chairmen.
Mr Robert B. Coner, and Treasurer,

Sory Pamis (,ovxcm.—Rev, Henry C. Begg, Chairman.  Mr Robt.
B. Conner, Inspector, Clerk, and Collector.

. Gourx CovxcrL.—Member for Parish—Mr H. W. Pollock, Ayr-

Jv:s'ucm or TE Prack.—Licut.-Colonel Hugh Ewing, Ayrbank Cot-
Mr James B. B. Morton, Broomknowe.

Consrasurany Orrick.—Bridge Lane, Alex, Craib, Sergeant.

D Cosreaxy V.B.R.S. FusiLizs.—Lieut. Thomas Harvey, Command-
ing; Colour-Sergt. James Meikle, Secretary; Sergt. John Oruickshank,
Drill Instructor.

RecistRAR—Binrns, DEATHS, AND MARRIAGES.—Mr John Beveridge,
Fordhouse.

Cunuma Brass Baxp.—Mr Robert Moore, Ba.ndmﬂster

M. Browx Istirure.—Opened 16th December, Mr A M.
Browl\ (the donor), Chairman of Trustees; Mr Hugh W. eiock, Secy.

M. Brows Insrixvns. —Managing Committeo, Mr Andrew Covan,
Prostiens; M Tobeet Duncan, Seveotsy and Teeasures
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Wirsoy HALL. %pen.ed 1882. Mr Thomas Meikle, President; Mr
John Brown,
RmuL Bm‘x —Opsned 19th March, 1855. Mr Alexander M‘Master,

CATnlbL PeNNY SAVINGS BANK.
mell, Cashier; Mr James Struthers,
Catrizg Ustrep Pustic Linrary —Instituted 1849, Housed in the
A. M. Brown Institute—Mr John R. Hood, Secretar,
CarriNe Co-0PERATIVE Soctery, L. -—Insﬁtuted 1866. Mr David
Manson, Preslden(; r James Struthers,
Carrixe Gas Conraxy, L. —Immuted 1838 Mr Thomas C. F.
MBS gt Jiks Kay, Secreta
Carrine Curning Crun.—Mr Robert Meikle, Secretary and Treasurer.
Sory PAmsH Acn[ct LTURAL AssocrarioN.—Mr John Reid, Secretary
and Treasurer, Wood Street.
Carrixe Bownie CrLup.—Rev. William John, M.
Patrick Lynch, Secretary and Treasurer.
Sorx ANp Carrrxe Hommicvrrursn Socrery. —Mr James B. B.
Morton, President, Mr Thomas Campbell, Secretary.
Sorx CarriNe CONSERVATIVE ASSOCIATION
vell, Pm!d:enh, Mr John R. Hood, Secretary and Treasurer.
CATRINE AND SoRN LIBERAL AssocrarioN.—Rev. James W. Hami
ton, President.
SorN AND CarmiNe Numse Scueys.—The Hon. Lady Farquhar, of
Gilmilnscroft, President; Miss Farquhar, Gilmilnscroft, Treasurer.
Jony's LobGE or I‘RLHH:GM, No. 497.—Mr Robert Meikle,
Secmtary, Mr Andrew Cowa
CarriNg_THISTLE Lom,h, B, 0.AF. G No. 168.—Mr W. F. Duff,
bet_mtm‘y, Mr Thos. Campbell, Treasur
arrocmyyre Looer, 1.0.G.T., I\o g J. Brown, C.T.
wmxm Scott, Secretary.
Hore oF Catrine Text, 1.0. oF RecmasrTes, No. 2222.—Mr Robert
Lyle, Junr., Secret
BA_VD or Hork. —Rev James W. Hamilton, President; Mr James
d, Secretary.

Tnstituted 1872. Mr Hugh Gem-
ccountant.

, President; Mr

—Mr James Somer-

Cnuxclwum BurYING GR(J"XD.—Insﬁlvﬂtsd 1830. Mr Andrew Cowan,
Preses; Mr John M'Kay, Clerk and Treas

CatriNe FUNERAL SoCIETY. —Instlhuwd 1530 M_r James M‘Clymont,
President; Mr Andrew Cowan, Clerk and Treasu:

CarrINE Mor1cLOTH Sccnﬂ' .—Instituted 1850 Mr Alex. Brown,
Preses; Mr Andrew Cowan, Clerk and Treasurer.

CarriNg FedMALE CLOTHING SOCIETY.: —wantubed 1841 Mrs A M
Brown, Hon President ; ML Pollock, Ayrbank, Treasurer.

Morugrs’ Me: » Wouex's HeLe Socr Y—Mrs James B. B.
Morton, Plesld,ent, st; Jea-me M-Carlie, Secretary.

CATRINE Hlswomcu. PorrrRAIT GALLERY AssocraTion.—Mr H. W.
Pollock, Preside;
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M. Broww Instirore Youse Women's Guinp.—Miss Agnes C.

Pollock President.

CHILDREN'S Mipsvmyer Fesrivar  Coarree—Mr  J.  Monie,
F.E.LS., Chairman; Mr Robt. Lyle, Junr., Secy.

Murray Brquest Funp.—Instituted 188l. Catrine Parish Church
Kirk-Session are Managers; Mr John Beveridge, Clerk.

WlLso‘! errs'r Fusp.—Instituted 1876.  Messrs James L. Miller
and ['Master, Trustees.

vam))”u. BisLe Sociery o ScorrANp.—Sorn and Catrine Branch—
Instituted 1876.  Bible Depot—West U.F. Church Manse.

Oummiy, Corox Womgs were erected 1767, Mess James Finlay &
Company, Proprietors. ~ Mr Hugh W. Pollock, Manager, Ayrbank.

CatriNe Breacmixe WoRks were erected 1822 1a1so belonglng to the
above firm). Mr James B. B. Morton, Manx.ger

CarriNe Works OPERATIVE ANNUAL EQUITABLE Bzzmn-r Sucmy—
Instituted 1858. Mr Andrew M. M‘Carlie, Pmident; Mr Jas.  Struthers,
Secretary and

CATRINE Buwm\o ‘Works ANNUAL BeNEFIT Sociery.—Instituted
1866. Mr Alex. Mansun, President; Mr Thos. MKi 5

Catrive BreacHisG Womks BRass Baxp.—Mr John Carson,
Bandmaster

Jobr @. Q'Call,

Post-0ffice, »-e e-+{ (atrine,

Has always on hand

A FRESH apd SELECT STOCK of STATIONERY

Of Every Description.

ALL KINDS OF MAGAZINES SUPPLIED. 3+
A CHOICE COLLECTION OF LIGHT LITERATURE,

hettenpﬂess pmntmg of Every Desemphon
487 Tastefully and Expeditiously Executed. 3+

fgent for Cooper & Co.’s Teas., _
Local fgent for Pullaw's Dye Works, Perth.



26

DIERECTOR Y

MAUGHLIN

MAUCHLINE.
J. B. Thorneycroft. Netherplace
Henry Allan, shipowner, Ballochmyle
Miss Allan, Ballochmyle
Misses Anderson, Barskimming
J. L. Coulson, Failford House
Marcus Bain, Woodside
ohn D. Thomson, Kingencleugh
Misca Dot ngeno ough
B ichsi (Bslleingla Croatan)
Totn Wallnse: factor, Ballochmyle
Mrs Kay, Curl’g Stone Wks., Haugh
Wi, Aloxander, Barskimming Mill
Baird & Stevenson, Barskimming Q'y
W. & A. Smith, Boxworks.
Rev Jos. Mitchell, B.D., The Manse
v. W. Binnie, M.4., Abbey U.F.

Mans
Rev. Wilson Baird, Walker Memorial

U.F. Manse
David M*Queen, St. David’s

A. G. Alexander, Westfield

Wm. MMillan, The Bank

“Thomas Harvey, assessor, Dunloy
J. O’Hagan, station-master

John Hay, Greenlea

‘A. L. Brown, Moorfield

Misses Muir, Viewfield

Fred, C. Howie, Eateourt Villa

E. Ettershank, St. E

Mrs Reid, Beechgrov:

‘A, Pollock, Agnc Implemenc Works
Thos. Kay, Burnside Hou:

W, Wallace, eattle- tlealer, Todn. st.
Dr. Reld, Huplan, Gunniock Road
Dr. Pollock, Box

James M‘Llsmont el vila
James Campbell, L.mhulxl Villa
Mrs Muir, Rosebank

Win. B Keid, Burnbrue

James Young,

“Thos, Wilson, orgmusc Willowbank
Mrs Harvey, Gre

Mrs Bacolay, arl brey Street
Misses Wilson, Grove Cottage
Robert Smith, Brownlea

Mrs Hillhouse, Campbell House

E PHRISH.

Rev. Riach Thom, Braemore
Misses Corson, Williamfield
George Mitehell, Greenside
Jas. Wilson, turner, Sorn Road
Mrs Millar, Greenside
Mrs Hyslop, Johnfield
Hugh Hyslop, builder, Johufield
ngo M*Kie, Drumbowie
J6bn Al ker ot Mansfield
Thos. Findlay, Senr., Laurel View
Miss Miller, Post Office
Win. B. Reid & Co., Printing Works
James Lambie, merchant tailor
Alex. Bissett, quarry manager
John Taylor Gibb, High Street,
J. L. Brewster, The Castle
Nurse Thomson, The Castle
Robert Love, Greenhead
R. Pollock, manager, Gasworks
Mrs Jamieson, Burns’ Monament
Andrew Crawford, Cemetery C'tge
Thos. Gilliland, Grassmillees
Wm. Ramsay, Ballochmyle Smithy
*J. M-Cartney, Ballochmyle Smithy
Chas. Shaw, grazier, Burnside C’tge
A. Piper, blacksmith, Auchmillan
James Wilson, joiner, Auchmillan
W. Elliot, blacksmith, Crosshands
W. Miller, joiner, Crosshands
MissMitohell Sohoolhouse,Crossh'ds

Back Cavsewsy axp Kxowr,

Thomas M‘Caughtrie, gardener

| Andrew Smith, potatoe foreman

| George Mitchell, chureh officer

| Peter Love, quatryman

John Falconer, boxmaker

| Wm. Stewart, blacksmith

| John Clark, senr., bellman

J6ha Olovl b AP

John Tannock, quarryman

Hugh MKie, boxmaker
Andrew M‘Crae, salesman

Wm. N, B. Mlveen, boxmaker

Jas. Reid & Son, builders, Knowo

John Sim,

‘Alexander cmk TabdRie




BrowN TERRACE.
Wm, Alexander, boxmaker
Geo. Brownlie, sa
Jos. M‘Gowan, labourer
Miss MGrogor
‘Andrew Brown, quarryman
Ak Gine quarryman
Jas. M‘Nee, Dlacksmith
umd Bell, quarryman
t. Pettigrew, boxmaker
Jno ‘Murdoch, quarryman
David Reid, boxmaker
Miss M‘Cnlloch. dressmaker
BurNsIDE.
James Baxter, quarry foreman
Jno. Alexander, post office clerk
J. Templeton, Burnbank
Mrs Love
Mrs Burke
David Cairns, quarryman
William Gibson, quarryman
Wi, Lyle, quarryman
Jas. M‘Curdie, Burngrange
Hugh Taylor, bricklayer
Jas. M‘Gillivray, Senr., Greenhead
Jas. M‘Gillivray, Jnr., Greenhead
CasTLE STREET.
Mrs Jamieson
James Blair, surfaceman
Wm, Murray, quartyman
Andrew Hamilton, joiner
Wm, M‘Chrystal, labourer
Mrs Dunn
Jas, M‘Cabe, surfaceman
CLELLAND PARK.
Miss Connal, retired teacher
John Hood,
Juo. Gibson, quarryman
Robert Hair, quarryman
Samuel Shane, quarryman
James Dickie, quarryman
James Ramage, quarryman
Alex, King, portioner
Matt. . M“Minn, clerk
Hugh Templeton, quartymen
John Smith, quarrym:
Robt. Ki rklam] boxworkex‘
CowGATE.
James Willison, boxmaker
Geo. Robertson, labourer
Robt. Brown, labourer

P

Hugh Ritchie, quarryman
Wen Sttt st

Jas. Merry, quarryman

Alex. Anderson, quarryman
Murchland & Black, plambers

Cross.

Mrs D. Hood, stationer
David Hilliouse, rocor
James Doyle, saddler
Misses Broom, fruiterers
JTno. Johnston, cab-driver
Mrs Foulds
Mrs Andrew Walker
Geo. Patrick, residenter
Adam M Arvail, newsagent
Mrs Thos. Jamiéson, groce
Mrs Logan, Jolly Begga,rs “Howtt
David Gibson,
R. Yuill & Sons, slaters & plumbers
Mrs Gemmell
Robt. Sayers, quarryman
Matt. Lyle, quarryian
Watt, quarryman
Wm, Bole, quarryman
James Bole, quarryman
David Patrick, quarryman
Robt. Smith, quarryman

KARL GREY STREET.

Mrs MCall, Glebe Cottages
Mrs Patet

TG

Sii i

James Dunlop, joiner

Tno. M+Caig, pointsman

Jno. Morton, quarryman

Jas. Caldow, carter

‘Alex. Galloway, watchmaker
Mungo Murdoch, quarryman
Mrs Brownlie, grocer

W, Tannock, Jar., quarryman
Mrs Rennie

Matt. Paton, fitter

Thos, Breckenridge, fishmonger
John D. M Millan, zolicitor
Mrs M. Mitchell

Wm. Walker, Black Bull Hotel
Thos. Harvey, solicitor

James Allan, Inspector of Poor
Hector M*Neill, draper
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Hawrroy Prace.
Thomas Wilson, turner
Andrew M'Kie, hoxmaker
John Reid, boxnedker
Matthew Campbell, labourer
James Murdoch, quarryman
Williamn

William Reid, quarryman
Hamilton Marr

Hicn SrrEET AND LoAN.
John Boyd, joiner
Alex. Templeton, vanman
llochmyle Inn

James Campbell, boxliner
Johm. Bole, quarryman.
Robert, Hair, qi

Hugh Train, Thistle, Ton
William M:Nider, Springfield
George Black, Loanfoot
Rohert Fulton, Loanfoot
John Cumpbell, coal agent
Willim Gotpbell, cacter
George Reid, joiner

Hugh Baillie, blacksmith
Alex. Walker, Market Inn
John Harper, quarryman
George Johnstone, ostler
Robert Gray, eugineman
John Train, Tabourer

Hugh Baird, quary foreman
David Bruce, Storc manager
Jobn Baird, joiner

Androw Wilson, joiner
William Howat, (uarryman
Robert. Sloss, quarryman

Thomas Whyte, quarryman
Patrick Madden; q
William Henderson, quarryman
Hugh Templeton, quarryman.
William Waddell, quarryman
Andrew Hinds, labourer
John Reid, Society agent
Pearson. & Smith, @rated water
manufacturers
'HorRWoOD PLACE.
George Mair, quarryman
George Allan, junr., flesher
ames Wilson, boxmaker
John Findlay, joiner
Thos. Findlay & Sons, joiners
JAMIESON PLACE.
James Allan, inspector
Miss Jamieson
A. Calderwood, quarry
Alexander Smith, m.mumuun.r
Robert Howie
Miss Murdoch
Mrs Abbott
LOUDOUN STREET.
Mauchline Co-operative Society,
imif

John_ Gilbert, tailor
Mrs Gillies, confectioner
Mrs R. Stewart

Adam Train, shoemaker
A. MKerrow, ironmonger
H. Aitken, mason

John Gibeon, posting master
Murdoch, manure agent
ot Roxburgh, grain dealer
J. M. Jamieson, grocer
James Murdoch, retired farmer
Roxburgh Black, butcher
Robert Lambie, tailor
D. MTeish, blacksmith
A, Tannock, quarryman
Thomas Learmont, baker
George Rush, hotel-keeper
George Rogerson, roadsman
William: Abbot, quarryman
Robert Allan, flesher
James Allan, flesher



Louncux St.—Continued

William WGil, quarryman
Robert, Cowan, millmaster

Robert Ghson, surfaceman

R. MMinn, storeman

George Hamilton, railway worker

James Breckenridge, porter

Arch. Fulton, quarryman

Andrew Howie, surfaceman
MANSFIELD.

Thos. Jamieson, o g Oakbanl

Adam Reid, carter, Oak

Matt. Dickie, rlerL Oa.kba.nk

Mn \g}m‘ Bell, Oak

chank
arcott, Mansfield Cottage
Nattan Miller, quarry

David_Reid, e
Wm. Marr, e
Jolm Coirne; {dryoniet
lex. Brown, quarryman
Dassd Wi, bakier
Hugh Milton, Sanitary dej
R. hnL unlmn stone maker
John H
Miss Logan, Telis?
, drapers, etc.
Thos. M‘Houl hallkeeper
James Doyle, saddler
Alex. Crawford, painter
Mrs Grace

lium Erskine, postman
TaxrrLo,

, inspector
John Breckenridge, pointsman
Wi, Breckenridge, porter
M‘Cartney, junr.
Vicrorta CoTraGss.
. conchman

John Wilson, boxmn.ker
%{1!2 Murdoch, dressmaker

Hugh Fulton, shoemaler
ie, mason
Voo ‘Michael, mason
James Wilson, wood turner
James \\'nlker, contractor
James Meikle, engineman
Thos. Burke, q
James Morton, porter
R. Lamont, maton
William Ferguson, eng'neer
Mrs Ross
Mrs Lambie
Nrw Roav.
Wm. Wilson, ma
A. Anderson, engine-keeper
Thos. Hood, boxcleaner
Edward Bushel, boxmaker

A
Atch. MPhee, gardener
Wm. Arrol, joiner

Alex. Armour, blacksmith
Wn. Leslie, engineman
Wm, Milton, quarry foreman
Hugh Dunlop, engineman
Robert Bisset, qua

quarryman
James Wilson, quarryman
Wirsox PLACE.
Wm. Jamieson, residenter
W, Black, quarryman
Alex_ MKie, quarryman
e Wallace, engineman
e, MMillan, quarryman
Donald Brown, quarryman.
John Brown, quarryman
George Docherty, baker
John MMillan, sawyer

W White, quarryman
Thos. Graham, quarryman
David Reid, quarryman

it
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Haver. Robt. Woodburn, Low. Holchouss
. Wn. Smith, Lawersbridge
James Wyllie, leck e

Peter, Howle, quariymian Mrs Robert Morton, Delsangua
David Brown, ice-stone maker o Foiger Craighea

Vi, Lyell, jccstone thoker Ty el T il
James Thomson, shepherd D. & W. Weir, West Barwheys
Ao Browh Aoianef v eorker James Hodge, Barneighthill
James Brown, weaver Hug. Mair, Barneight

Josoph Carwell, quarryman el s

tt. Lawrie, labourer 4
Do M o tnas Rob« anlm South Auchen
J. MKechnie, ice-stone maker Mis ) um, North Auchenbrain

Wm. Fulten, quarryman George Jamieson, Mosshead

Hugh Mair, Muiz

L ity Jobn Blackwood, High Aird
head

James Richmond, Dykefield David Bryson, Brael
rwesmillecs Matt. Bryson, Drumfork
airn, ards George Lethardy, S
High Young, Hovghyett David Templeton, | ’Dmxerhdl
Wm. Harvey, Hollybush John Walker, Damb
S. Young, Kingencleugh Robt. Templeton, Wiltockstons
Hugh Marr, Knowehead David Hodge, Bogwood
James Mair, Lochhill James Richmond, Laurieland
Mrs Borland, Mauchline Mains Cuthbert Gemmel, Hillhead
Alex. Wyllie, [ast Mossgiel J. H. Saith, Rodinghead
Mrs Brownlic, West Mossgiel  « . N. Drummord, Baz‘gmlr
Jobn Naiem, West Montgarewood Hugh Drummond, Craighead
Robert, Paton, East Wei John Cuthbertson, Deaconhill
George Ramsay, West Weton ‘Alex. Renfrew, Bridgehouss
Mrs Baird, Fast Montgarswood David M‘Clure, Barwhillan
John Harvey, Redgate Matt. Young, Merkland
Wan. Lithgov, Haugl John' Smith, Damhead
Andrew Inglis, Haughholm Joln Mitchell, Fowler
Andrew M-Cavin, \.(J.ulmlllu.\lgh & J. Mur, Brigland
Mrs Reid, Haughhe Jamer Sl s, Garfield
Thomas Gebbie, Wynd.s George Hunter, Hillhead
Hugh Dickie, Killochh

Mis Wilson, Little Bargour
Wi, Lindsay, Kllo __Adam Train, Hillhead Cottage

—— A HYDROPATHIC AT HOME! —
() o wish to be Healthy 7—Of course you do. Then invest in a
Hydro Turkish Bath Cabinet. You will never regret it. Do you
suffer from Rheumatism ?—It will cure it. Have you Lumbago or
Sciatica --It will at once relieve the pain. Are you bothered wlth
Sleeplessness >—1It will at once soothe the merves. Do you ever catch
Cold 7—Tt is the most perfect cure for a cold known to sdience. Do you
wish to keep your Skin clean —The HYDRO o i
efficient cleanser known  Better than a_Bath-Room. To prove all these
smtements we will give you 30 Days’ Free Trial. If you regren it you

eturn it. Eree of cost to you.  Write for Booklet

W
SEATON & CO., Manufacturers, Catrine and Mauchlme.




PARISH

CATRINE.

H W Polluck Ayrbank House
men‘ Broomknowe
Dr bloen, Mansfield House

Hugh Ewing, Ayr-
ttay

@ o
Rev. W. Johi, M.A., The Manss
Rev. Aineas C. Gordon, St Cuth-

bert’s Manse
Rev. H. A. Wi

illiamson, West
E.U.

anse
. J. M. Hamilton,
2. Ty, Oukiseta Cos
h, Oakfiel

3 bl kb Cottage
W AWhis, Cowan Bras House
Jas. L. Miller, Abernethy Cottags
J. Beveridge, regstrar, Ford

House
A. M. MCalie, Viewforth Cottage
K. Mitcholl, Juncfild, Hiversids
aterson, Crownville,

et
W Pawzson, Blanefield, River-

D Gm.ham Rosebank, Riversids

A! Thomson, Riverbaxk, River-
side

J. Reid, b\u!der, Heathfield Cott.

- cmk , Banyille Cott:

Siiar, Dollgl&s Cottago

Mis 5B Sillar, Buraside

3. Hendsie, Rowanles Cottigo
endrie, Conimbla, Coftags
@ iMurdo, Kylesmuir Cottage
Avr SreEer.

Adam Scott, flesher
Wi Young, bleacher

Young, millworker
James Reid, cycle agent
Jumes Duncan, lapper
James M-Clymont, bleacher
Wm. Logan, watchman

J.. P. Whitefield, commercial
wvellor:

3

oF =pi,
James Orr, pl rer
James Park, oolhel

John Ferguson, baker

John Nicol, miner 2
Russell, bleacher
BALLOGHNLE StREET.

Andrew Cowan,

Hugh Kay, u.nsmm;

Adam Begg, weaving master

R Stlrhng, rmlmy ‘manager

Alex. , mechanic

=

VW
~?:.=,

52

g

Lcux eid,

James (:mnpbell e

James Roland, labourer

Robert Haining, baker

| Mis Bell, carting contractor
Brer STREET.

Jomes Yo
‘ R.

A Young, bleac
TGP Miller, slmmnaplnmber
M Crae, D

m. Young, mmu.

ibb,

Ralph laylox barbor

J. Eegg, weaving tenter

J. M'Neillie, residenter

Wn Smith, baker

Hugh Lampbell tailor

R. Elliot, mor

3. Magker ca

Samuel heenan, stone-breaker

James Steven, labourer

lugh Brown, bleacher
(CHAPEL STREET.

James. Uumpbell wlwdkeeper

Wm. Pettigrew,

Thos, Campbell, ml.llwmke-r

Samuel Pitt, millworker
Cuaver, BRAE.

7. Me-Douald, gas munsger

Thos. Meikle, sen., painter




CoRNMILL STREET.
Wm. Gibb, gardener
D. Da.lzxel, miner
w.
Vet Cook bhmher
Alex. Hair,
Ralph Toylor, Barber
William B. Shaw, bleacher
Mrs Margaret M‘Creadie
Mos Sarah M*Carlie

Cowax PrLack.
John Allan, joiner
Wm. Goudie, tailor
Miss C. Aitken, tead
Wm. Purvis, quarrymen
Mis Templeton
Mrs Gibson

Forp StREET.
C.mmne Co-operative Society, Ltd.

er

W, 34:Fadzean, son., residenter
ML SQUARE.

Jas. Finlay & Co., manufacturers
Wm. Reid, mason
Hugh Morton, bootmaker

. C. Parker, engineer
Wm. Meikle, baker
Wm. M‘Whir, draper
Seaton & Co., drapers and milliners
Wm. Jamieson, spirit dealer

T. Aitken, jun., shoemaker
James Reid, cydle agent

4

Armoury, D Coy., 2nd V.B.R.S.F.

3R, Hood, photographer

T, Caldow, bleachor

John Auld, tailor and clothier
Mt SrREsr.

Alex. Manson, dloth lapper

David Manson, mechanic

R. Dunsmuir, retired grocer

Alex. Gordon, quarryman
James Gmy, avelling draper
R. Gillies,

Mrs Hunter, et T
Wm. Carson, millworker

James Young, bleacher
James Jenkins, coal age.\xt
Arch. Thomsony

J. Johnstone, butcher

George Black, carter

Mra Creo

Mrs Carson

George Steven, collier

Alexander Scott, collier

William Barbour, collier

John M<Garrey, collier

Alexander Murdoch, collier

Murz Moz Stresr.

Matt. Patrick, millworker
att. Johnstone, quarryman

R. M‘Naughton, engineman

John

H. E. Hmmlwn, engine-ke«
J. M‘Clelland, eng\nngmm et



Newro.
Goorgo Reid, jun., mason
James Reid,
W, Mastin, miner
D. Alexander, fireman
James Hood, joiner
James Steven, engine-keeper
R. Mazlow, millworker
D. Haamlfon, el

D. Lecl
i MKmnell bl;endxex
T. Ac

Todiher
James Johnstone, joiner
William Gray, mine
Jmnes Hemlcrwn miner
A
Hobort Walker, miner
Willism Walker, miner
Johu Hair, colli
John Mackie, collier
PRk Tuun(

R Urquhart, je

W. Clark, W(‘dAvmg cenm

. Fraser, collier

james Brown, m)ll“ml\el

R MCulloch, doorkeeper
W. Armour,.joiner
@ Ur qu.ham, weaving. tenter
J. Cruickshank, drill instructor:
‘W. Baillie, carter
J. Gemmill, pitheadman
James Craig, teacher

Sr. Curanerr STREET.
W. H. Reid, blacksmith
George Hastie, miner
James Struthers, clerk
. Nimmo, spinning tenter
D. Scott, engine-kecper
R. Sayers, bleacher
John szmw’ ‘surveyor

R. Miller, slate
‘W. Buchanan, hleacher
J. Forrest, or

H. Hastings, pitheadman
Georgo Stevens, miner
James Willison, joiner
W, MDowall, collier

D. rl\%?c‘dlwh, fireman
3. Hyslop,

Aloxander, bleacher
¥ “MKinnell, bleacher
W. Nimmo, bleacher
Wi Reid, jun., engine-keeper
. MTaré, night, watchnan
W. Montgomery, bl
W Reid, son., g bosper
R. Reid, blacksmith
R. Maxiell, bleacher

=

James Young, talors eutter

Sn. Geray Semer.
John MKay, spirit dealer
R. B. Conner, Jnspector of poor
Wn. Young, ti
M e
David Graham, clothier

Win. Park, flesher

J. W. Paterson, ironmongor

Catrine Brewing

R. & J. Mitcheli, merchants
iterer

o8
James Barclay, hotel- eoper
Duncan. Macklam, tai

W. Bryan, flecher
J Wi \lson Tea Rooms
cr o keeper

Walker
Royal Bank B



SrewART PLACE.
W. Buchanan, blacksmith
John_ Pollock, bleacher
Jumes Foley, miner

J Rldnnond miner

Neil Anderson, miner
Miss Marlow, dressmaker
John Hall, car

ToWNHEAD.
John Auld, tailor
W. B. Thomson, cloth-lapper
R. Bell, jun., joiner

evuge Reid, builder

m M‘Latchie, joiner

h. Mearns, pointsman

A led.. The Cottage
A. D. M. Cook, jomer

ge Sayers, residenter

James Muir, weaving tenter

R. Crawford, mason

R. Bell, insurance agent
WooD StrEET.

Mrs Mourra;

Robert Bell, joiner
H. Winning, jun., collier
Alexander Harvey, carter
‘Wm. Watson, cork-cutter
A. Anderson, engine-keeper
Matthew Henderson, ba
Georie Blovanaom, minor
\;oﬁ Goodit, engincer
John Black, quarryman
L. Hoiming, e
M-Culloch, blacksmith
J. Paterson, lodging-house keeper
Thomas Bovwes, pawnbroker
A. Harvey, carter
W. Mitchell, watchmaker
Jobn Reid, mole catcher
Jas. Murdoch, carriage hirer
James Hamilton, bleacher

Black, blacksmith

Sor¥.

v. H. C. Begg, The Manse
B Trobertcon, The Schoolhomse
R. Watson, registrar, Post, Offic
James Alston, blacksmith
Alexander Gibson, joiner
Mrs MKie, Greyhound Tnn
Robert, Boyd, Bakers' Arms
James Murdoch, grocer, ete.
W Hendry, jun., grocer
John Harrison, enginema.
J. Greenshields, engine-keeper
Wm. Jamieson, oo

m, flesher

nm engineman

J Murdnnh, jun., “bus driver
ordon,

Joseph Johnstone, tailor

Mrs
Robe:t Aird, la.boumr
. Cook,

Arch. Retson, mole catcher
Arch. rvﬂd surfaceman
A Hall,

e Coak
NS Grone, Becchgrove Cottage
W, Piper,
D. Cam

. Murdoch, bower Bridgend

5 s Boutostiw
Ptor e, Muirside
Lees, dairyman, New Mill

A' MFauld, gardenuu,‘lgorn Castle
Wilson, ~gamekeeper, ~Sorn

W. Gibson, fireman, Burnside

3 Gordon, collie, Burnside
Win. Hastie, J.P., Gilmiloscroft
J. Finnie, uveﬂman Gilmilnseroft
R. Hastic emith, - Gilmil
croft



Famus v Sory PARISH.

John Wilson, shepherd, Hillhead
B, Stmthesrn, jun, Siiddiesha
ilns

Alex. Stewart, Wa
. & J. Templeton, Crofthead,
Miss Traill, Som Mains

Ghas. , North Blairkip

J. & G. Baird, South Blairkip
R. Fitasimmons, Knowehead
Matt. MTaggart, Meadowhead
W. Anderson, Weitshaw

Jas. Slo

T
7.
C.
R , Holehousemill
J. WJ].L\s.mson, Holehomeh)llhead
R. Brown,

J. &7 Bmd, maibum

H. Ferguson,

J. Madue, Blackside

J. & A. Watson, Da.ldomh

W
W Girvan, h_'onh lm-rﬁ.n

Gi
T Gamboll Soudh Togan
Mrs Kennedy, Glenshamrock
James Wilson, Blacksidend

1)
J. Alexander, Brackenhill
John Duncan, Roundshayw
Mis MKerrow, Croftfoot

W, Watson, Blackdyke
Mirs Baird, Mid Montgarswood

Deuingiion. Abchmannoch
V. Grabax, High Logan
Ficdiay Murchie, Hill

James Wilson, Meadowhead

m, Over Heiller
'1en10gs.n
John_Harper, Shiel
Mrs Young, Nether Heiller
J. F. Nicol, Over Catrine
A. C. Duncan, Catrineshaw

. Ramage, (,h_hme ol
AL Taylor, Shaww
% Lymburaer, Titdle Heateth
J_ R & W. Boswell, Meikle

cateth
L Bl Tt
H. Hodge, Auchmillanhill
s Oty
J. MEerrow, Saverston
T e Rt Titsarhaugh
4 Park, North Limmerbaugh
& W. Camphell, West Avch-
mlongfotd
John Wilson, Bruntshields
Jus. Harrison, Bridgend Holm
veh. Piper, Dumhead

HOME AND COLONIAL OUTFITTERS. i@

SEATON & CO. have every confidence in drawing attention

to their Tailoring Department.

the most recent up-to-date
The:r 42/- Kersey Sun

They turn out Suits in quite

o and style at economical prices.

s Splendid Value.

eir 50/- KILMARNOCK TWEED SUIT gives every satisfaction.
& Speciality of Gont’s Ouifits “for the Colonics, and as one
m ouths Alrica, they know exactly the requiremen
SHIPPING AGENTS FoR S0UTH AAAIcn. ASEmn A oA

SERATON & CO., Catrine and Mauehlme.



JAMES BROWN,

Practieal Watehmaker, deweller, and Optieian,
ST. GERMAIN STREET,
+ CETRINE,

N returning thanks to the inhabitants of CarriNe and
surrounding district for the large and increasing patronage
© he has received since commencing business, respectfully
intimates that his Stock at present is very complete in
every Department.
Always on hand a choice selection of Ladies’ and Gent's
Watches, Jewellery, Clocks, and Electro-Plated Goods, includ-
g Tea Sets, Silver Salvers, Cake ‘Baskets, Gruet Frames,
Biscuit Boxes, Jelly Dishes, etc., of Good Quality and Design,
suitable for Marriage and Christmas Gifts. Noru.—Being in
regular communication with several of the best Houses in London,
Birmingham, and Glasgow, any Article required not in Stock way be
had at A Dav’s Norce.
Try my Specialty in Pebble Spectacles at 3/- per Pair.
All descriptions of
Watches, Clocks, Jewellery, and Musical Instruments,
Repaired on the Premises at Moderate Charges and at the Shortest Notice.
CLOCK WINDING UNDERTAKEN BY AGREEMENT.

WILLIAM MEIKLE,

Family Bread, Biseuit, and Pastry Baker,
MILL SQUARE, CATRINE.

. . SOIREES AND PICNICS SUPPLIED. .

Superior Breakfast Rolls. Soda Scones. Pancakes.
Oatcakes of Excellent Quality. Dishes Covered.

ALL ORDERS PUNCTUALLY ATTENDED TO.

HOT PIES ON SATURDAYS.

Riehly @rnamented Bride and Christening
Cakes to @rder.




J. & J. R. HOOD,
PHOTOGRAPHERS, CATBINE
AT

«) Pertraiture of all Kinds. o~

Special arrangements for Pie-Nie Parties visiting Neighbourhood,

Views of Catrine and surrounding Scenery.
‘Real Photo’ Postcards for Photos or Views.

+2% Agent for Household Coal. {3+
Agent for Royal Insurance Company—Fire and Life.

- Rrisfing of Bdery Bescription Rromplly Extcufed. -

® canriagé 7]Tlitvv;tv, ®
SORN, Hnd BURNS' ERWS HOTEL STABLES, CHTRINE,

Respectfully thanks his numerous Patrons, and trusts to have
a further and increasing patronage, which will ever have his
careful and prompt attention,

Landnus Waggonettes

Cabs Dog Carts

Mourning Brakes
Carnages ’Busses

Job and Post Horses. Stabling and Lock-up Coach-houses.
Excursion Parties and Coaching Tours specially arranged for.
+2% Marriage Parties Supplied. Gt

Murpoch's SORN to CATrINE and Mavcnrise, and CATRINE to
MavenLINg "Busses run in connection with the various Trains,



ARCHIBALD THOUSOMN,

<4\ General Draper, <o

ML EESER R E'ETox G AR | N E;

Has always on hand a Large Variety of the

BEST GOODS ‘AT LOWEST PRICES.

Choice Selection in Dress Goods and Ready-Made Costumes.
New Prints, Pandoras, and Galateas.
Ladies’ Mantles, Jackets, and Capes.
PLAIN HOUSEHOLD GOODS UNSURPASSED FOR VARIETY, QUALITY, AND VALUE.

DRESSMAKING. .
Special attention is directed to this Department. Style and
Fitequal toanything got in larger towns. Charges Moderate.

(O MEIKLE, ()
fery o o

Bouse and Sign Paper-Hanger . .
- Painter, . . and Glazier.

ESTABLISHED 70 YEARS.

Genuine Paints, Oils, Colours, Varnishes, Brushes, etc.
Argonat Enamels and Varnish Stains.
Frame and Room Mouldings, Mirrors, Shades, Wreaths,
Paper Hangings in stock or supplied on shortest notice.
Pictures Framed, etc.

MILL SQUARE, CATRINE.



__ PHOTOGRAPHY.
R. DUNCAN, AYR ST, CATRINE,

& Begs to intimate that he is prepared to execute
Photographs in all Latest and Popular Styles.
Juildings,” Fnimals, etc., by Hppointment.
ENLARGED PHOTOGRAPHS in Carkon, &c. Picture Frames in Great Variety.
4% Hours—I0 a.m. till 3 p.m. G+

TATT.ORING.
VISIT

MACKLANMN'S,

St. Germain Street,
If you want a Fashmnable Suit at a Moderate Price,

Wearing Trousers from Tweed Suits from 3s.
Serge Suits from 56

Mournings Specially Attended to at
MACKLAM'S, St. Cermain Street, CATRINE.

¢ MRs. BELL, %o
Carting Contractor,
FORD STREET, CATRINE.

ALL WORK PROMPTLY ATTENDED TO.
ESTIMATES SUPPLIED.

ROBERT MDONALD.
Whelesale and Retail Fruiterews,
ST, GERMAIN STREET, CATRINE

Always on hand a SELE!}T STOCK of the

"FINEST FRUITS IN SEASON.



J’OHN A ULD,
TAILOR, CLOTHIER, and OUTFITTER,
#t THE SQUARE, CATRINE.

has always on hand o large and weH selected Stock of the Best
Q\wlxty of Materials for Gentlemen's Wear. The Cutting is done by
himself. . Style and Fit guaranteed. Parti wlshmg their own Cloth
made up will have the same strict attention.

Butraordinary Value in Felt Hots, Tweed Hats, Cloth Caps, Braces,
Collurs and Ouffs, Hundkerchiefs, Wattrproof Coats, Umbrellus, Hosiery,
Scarfs and, Ties, Shirts and Shirtings, &c., e,

JAMES REID,

# CYCLE AGENT, =

THE SQUARE, CATRINE.

e e
our Mmttm#‘The Yery Best of Evepythmg, akt
Lowest Possible Prices.

Qver Tt we/w Years' Experience in Repairs.
4% Give us a Trial, Please. 3@+

. WILLIAM M WHIR,

PRAFER AND FLOTHIER,

DILL SQUARE, GATRINE,
Has-always on hand a Large and Well-Selected Stock of FaSHIONABLE
GOODS, which, for Variety, Quality, and Value, will be found Second
to None in the Trade. Inspecwm Freely Invited.

. i i

JAMES JENKIIN,
+2% COAL AGENT, i3+
BRIDGE LANE, CATRINE.

Carrier between Catrine and Kilmarnock.
Leaving Catrine every Tuesday and Friday morning
at 7 o'clock,

Leaving Kilmarnock at 8-80 o’clock.

J. T hapes, by strict attention to Bsines, to merit @ share of
Public Patronage.



WILLIAM YOUNG,
Plumber, Gasfitter and Tinsmith,
ST. GERMAIN STREET, CATRINE.

ESTIMATES SUPPLIED
For all kinds of Plumbing and Gasfitting Work.

GEORGE CLARK,

House Decorator, Glazier & Paperhanger,

BANVILLE COTTAGE, CATRINE.

Paints, Oils, Colours, Varnishes, Brushes, Glass, etc.
Room and Picture Frame Mouldings Pictures Framed.

A Large Assortment of WALL PAPER from 23d per Piece upwards.

ER.JUHNSTONE
BUTCHER,

BEGs to intimate that having taken over this Old Established

Business some time ago, he trusts to be favoured with a con-
tinuance and increase of public patronage, which will ever have
his best attention.

SAUSAGES and CORNED BEEF of Best Quality.

R. J.s Van calls at Customers’ Residences in surrounding
Districts several times weekly.



ALEXANDER GIBSON.

N

Joiner, Builder & Cartwright,

o=  SORN.
Jobbing of all Kinds Promptly

and Carefully Executed.
B o
TIMATHES SUPBPTIED.
Funeral U

g inall its

ROBERT BOYD,

Bakers' Elrms,

== SORN,
EGS to draw the attention of Visitors to the District and
his Patrons generally to his Stock of
FIRST-CLASS LIQUORS—
WINES, - SPIR[TS - and - ALES.
Biimous ru Bie s,.w.ﬂ RBregds: of wn,u mja Bragdics.
Very Old Ports, Clarets, and Sherries.
STABLING: .




iﬁlankﬁmith

e AN

iﬁurg’e%hum{

BALLOCHMYLE SMITHY, MAUCHLINE.

Iren Railings, Gafes, and Qroamenftal Irspwdork Erecfed
DESIGNS AND ESTIMATES SUPPLIED.

 torse-Shoeing and all Jobbing Work has propyt attepiop.

James M‘Crindle Rae,
@~ BLACKSMITH, Ko
Horse-Shoer and Genetal Jobber,

MILLBURN SMITHY, ">
CRAIGIE,

Becs to intimate that he has started Business at
the above Smithy as Horsp-SnoEr AND GENERAL
BracksmITH.

All Jobbing Work Promptly Attended to.

AGRICULTURAL IMPLEMENTS SUPPLIED.



SEMES WILIOH,

CNTOINER, ko

Ahuchmillan, Mauchline.

JOBBING PROMPTLY ATTENDED TO.

FUNERAL UNDERTAKING
AWLBOLEL, PIPRIB,
%Iﬂ(ﬁamith anil }{nt&b%ﬁﬂﬂ}.

AUCHMILLAN SMITHY,

MAUCHLINE.

AL Jobbing @@ork poomptly Executed,



CBMNOCK ~ CYQLE ~ WAREHOUSE.

darnes Parker,
CYCLE AGENT, BUILDER & REPAIRER,
AYR ROAD, CUMNOCK.

J. P. is the Sole Maker of a Special Machine, which
is the leading machine in the District. Finished in
best style with np-to-date improvements, and in
any colour.

Aigent for the Principal High-Glass MRachines.
Machines Sold on the Hire Purchase System.
REPAIRS A SPECIALITY.
Re-Enamelling and Nickel-Plating done on  the
Premises, J. P. is Official Repairer in the District

for the various Associations.

Hiring in all its Branches by the
Hour, Day, Week, or Month.

Mailearts, Perambulators, Sewing Machines, and
Wringers Re-Covered and carefully Repaired at
Moderate Prices. Accessories of all kinds stocked.



J. « A. DOUGLAS,
(JOHN MILLIGAN,)
MONUMENTAL SCULPTORS

Monumental Works,

RAILWAY BRIDGE, AYR.

Monuments, Tombs, 0&clz:kr é‘w, n Marble and
Freestone of the most Durable Qualities.

And in Polished Granites—Red, Blue and Grey.

ERECTED IN ALL PARTS OF THE COUNTRY.

INSCRIPTIONS CUT. —~O

ECZEMA! ECZEMA! ECZEMA!
And all Itchy Eruptive Skin Affections
IMMEDIATELY RELIEVED AND GURED BY

HFERRIFFES’

CUREXMK

The Latest, the most Certain, and the most
Agreeable Remedy yet before the Public.

In Pots, ... 1/} and 2/8.
Sherriﬁ’s' TONIC BLOOD MIXTURE,
In Bottles, <. 1/} and 2/6.

Those two Preparations used in conjunction, or separately as the case
demands, will be found to be the most valuable preparations yet discovered
for the combating of Skin affections.

To be had from
Messrs. COCKBURN & CO., Ltd., Cash Chemists,

Glasgow, Paisley, Greenock, Ayr, and Falkirk.

Or Post Free from A, SHERRIFFS, Chemist, 170 High Street, AYR.



AMERICAN
(HYGIENIC)

STEAM LAUNDRIES,

Wallace Street, New Mill Road,
AYR. KILMARNOCK.

Finest Equipped Laundries in Seotland

Blankets, Curtains. Furniture Coverings,
Family and Household Washings a Speciality.
DYEING & CLEANING—€I1 Branehes.
CARPET BEATING & FRENGH GLEANING.

GENT’S SUITS CLEANED AND PRESSED

% BY EXPERIENCED MEN. &
Motto—Fine Work. Prompt Delivery. Perfect Satisfaction

Agents in all Towns.

Manageress—A. H. WALLACE. ——  Proprietor—H. H. WALLACE.
427 Established - - 189l G+

Agent for MAUCHLINE and District—

HECTOR M‘NEILL, General Draper & Outfitter
<5 THE CROSS, MAUCHLINE.

Household and General Drapery and Furnishings in Great
Variety at most Moderate Prices. Agent for LIPTON'S TEAS.




ESTABLISHED 1850.

ROBERT YUILLE & SONS,

Slate Werchants,
SLATERS S PLUMBERS,
THE CROSS, WAUCHLIE.

Head Office—67 Portland Street, Kilmarnock.

ESTIMATES SUPPLIED — -
FOR ALL KINBS ‘OF SLATER WORK,
RouGH CASTING, POINTING, &C:

Also Estimates for all Classes of Plumber Work.

TRepaivs specially attended to.

SLATE YARDS:—
Harbour, Irving, Wilson Street, GIRVAN.

Back St., KiLMarNocK, The Cross, MAUCHLINE,



JNURCHLAND & BLAGK,
PLUMBERS, GASFITTERS,
Sanitary & eating Engineers,

(AUGHLINE and KILMARNOCK,

Wourp remind the inhabitants ¢f MavcEnNe and
vicinity that they have opened a Shop at Horwoop
PracE, and are prepared to undertake all kinds of
Prousive ‘Work.,

ESTIJVXATES SUPPLIED.

HIl Orders will be Punetually Attended to.

SPECEA T FEITHS—
ACETYLENE GAS, WATER SUPPLIES,
HYDRAULIC RAMS
Axp WINDMILLS, DRAINS sxp DRAIN
TESTING.

MURCHLAND & BLACK,
HORW00D PLACE, MAUCHLINE,
And BANK STREET, KILMARNOCK.



PEARSON & SMITH,

Manufacturers of the High-Class
Ballochmyle ineral Wlaters,
MAUCHLINE.

SODA WATER
POTASH WATER
STONE GINGERBEER
HOT TOM

SPARKLING LEMONADE
LIME JUICE and SODA
GINGER ALE

I supERIOR GINGEREEER

These Waters are prepared with the Greatest
Care from the best ingredients obtainable, together
with Pure Spring Water, and for purity and deli-
ciousness of flavour are superior to many of the
much advertised, and consequently higher priced
Aerated Waters of other Makers.

PEARSON & SMITH'S

Manufactures are all produced under the auspices of
leading Manufacturing Chemists, and their quality is
certified by Public Analysts.

Sample Orders supplied direct from the Works

ON APPLICATION.

Sole Agents for —\
TAYLOR'S ‘PERFECTION’ BRAND OF HOP BITTERS,
Which have been awarded Eight Gold Medals,



+2% ESTABLISHED OVER 25 YEARS. &+
Awarded Diploma at Glasgow International Exhibition.

T. & A. KAY,

(Late of Haugh,)
Cutling Stone (Danufacturers,
<+ MAUCHLINE,

HHANK their Customers for past favours, and
beg to state that having introduced a new
mode in the manufacture of Curling Stones,

which supersedes the old, and gives a mathematical
correctness otherwise unattainable, Curlers may
depend upon being supplied with the most Perfect:
Curling Stones of the day.

Curling or
Stones Weight
of at
any Shortest
Size = = Notice.

Reducing Adjusted, and Old Stones Re-Polished

In a way never before possible-—the Finish is simply surprising.
Erice List on Application.

All our STONES are Stamped withRegistered Trade Mark—K.



THE STEINWAY PIANOS.

THE
World-Famous alike in Concer vwing-Room.
Aokriowlsdged us the Very Fincet Pianos of the iy, 8

THE ESTEY ORGANS.

FOR THE Uo\w AND THE CHURCH.
The Largest Sale in the World. ~Daily inereasing in
appreciation and demand

THE SQUIRE AND_BROOKLYN

G e T R s PORULARIPIANOR)

The Most Servicenble and Reliable Moderate-Priced Pianos
in the Market. Found in countless homes throughout
Seotland.

THE ANGELUS PIANO-PLAYER.

More musically capable and outwardly attractive than
any other.

PIANOS AND ORGANS IN GENERAL.

The Widest and Choicest Varisty st the Lowest Prices in
the Kingdom.

PATERSON, SONS & co,,
84 Newmarket St Ayr; 8l King St, Kilmarnock ;
& riaonh Eaibh, Pucth Do aod Arbrhin

ECHSTEIN PIANOS.

And,at. Glasgow; Paisieg, Dunfr

Agent 'in Mauchline—W. B. REID, The Cross.




